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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN TIE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE FURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO., 6562
Order No. R=6057

APPLICATION OF ORLA PETCO, INC.
FOR SALT WATER DISPOSAL, EDLY
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause cam=2 on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 13, 1979,
at Santa Fe, New Maxico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 30th day of July, 1979, the Division
Director, having consldered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Orla Petco, Inc., is the owner
and operator of the Gourley-Federal Well No, 4, located in Unit
J of Saction 31, Township 22 South, Range 28 XBast, NMPM,
Herradura Bend-Delaware Poocl, Eddy County, New Mexico,

(3) That the applicant proposes to utilize said well to
dispose of produced salt water into the Ramsey Sand of the Bell
Canyon formation, with injection into the open hole interval
from approvimarealyv 2486 feet to 2508 feet,

(4) That the injection should be accomplished through
2 3/8=inch plastic lined tubing installed in a packer set at
approximately 2450 feet; that the casing-tubing annulus should

‘be filled with an inert fluid; and that a pressure gauge ox

approved leak detection device should be attached to the annulus
in order to determine leakage in the casing, tubing, oxr packe:n.
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STATFE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE LFURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6562
Order No., R=6057

APPLICATION OF ORLA PETCO, INC.

FPOR SALT WATER DISPOSAL, EDDY
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m, on June 13, 1979,
at Santa Fe, New Mexlco, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 30th day of July, 1979, ths Division
Director, having consIHered‘the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

|| premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof,

{(2) That the applicant, Orla Petco, Inc., is the owner
and operator of the Gourley-Federal Well No. 4, located in Unit
J of Section 31, Township 22 South, Range 28 East, NMPM,
Herradura Bend-Delaware Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant proposes to utilize said well to
dispose of produced salt water into the Ramsgey Sand of the Bell
canvon formation, with injection into the open hole interval
from approximately 2486 reet to 2508 Ifeat.

(4) That the injection should be accomplished through
2 3/8~inch plastic lined tubing installed in a packer set at
approximately 2450 feetjy that the casing-tubing annulus should
he filled with an inert fluid; and that a pressure gauge ox
approved leak detectlon device should be attached to the annulus
in order to determine leakage in the casing, tubing, or packer,
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Case No. 6562
Order No. R=6057

(5) That the injection well or system should be equipped
with a pop-off valve or other acceptable device which will
limit the wellhead pressure on the injection well to no more
than 900 psi.

(6) That the operator should notify the supervisor of
the Artesia district office of the Division of the date and
time of the installation of disposal equipment so that the
same may be inspected.

(7) That the operator should take all steps necessary to
ensure that the injected water enters only the proposed injection
interval and is not permitted to escape to other formations or
onto the surface.

(8) That approval of the subject application will prevent
the drilling of unnecessary wells and otherwise prevent waste
and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Orla Petco, Inc., is hereby
authorized to utilize its Gourley-Federal Well No. 4, located
in Unit J of Section 31, Township 22 South, Range 28 East,
NMPM, Herradura Bend-Delaware Pool, Eddy County, Hew Mexico,
to dispose of produced salt water into the Ramsey Sand of the
Bell Canyon formation, injection to be accomplished through
2 3/8-inch tubing installed in a packer set at approximately
2450 feet, with injection into the open hole interval from
approximately 2486 feet to 2508 feet;

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the tubing shall be plastic~lined;
that the casing-tubing annulus shall be filled with an inert
fluid; and that a preassure gauge shall be attached to the annulus
or the annulus shall be equipped with an approved leak detection
device in order to determine leakage in the casing, tubing, or
packer.

(2) That the injection well or system shall be equlpped
with a pop=-off valve or other acceptable device which will
limit the wellhead pressure on the injection well to no more
than 900 psi.

{3) That the operator shall notify the supervisoxr of the
Artesia district office of the Division of the date and time oOf
the installation of disposal equipment so that the sawe may be
inspected,




A R I R A

& A YRR

T

e e it B it o a0

. P
Cage No. 6562
Order No. R-6057

(4) That the operator shall immediately notify the super-
visor of the Division's Artesia district office of the failure
of the tubing, casing, or packer, in said well or the leakage
of water from or around said well and shall take such steps as
may be timely and necessary to correct such failure or leakage.

(5) That the applicant shall submit monthly reports of
its disposal operations in accordance with Rules 704 and 1120
of the Division Rules and Regulations.

(6) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

ATE OF NEW MEXICO
" ojL CONSERVATIQﬂ*9IVISIOV

JOE D,
Director

£4/
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Dockets Nos. 24-79 and 25-79 are tentatively sct for hearfng on June 27 and July 11, 1979. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOCKET: COMMISSION NFARING - WEDNESDAY - JUNE 6, 1979

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M., - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6495:

(DE NOVO)

Application of Amax Chemical Corporation for the amendwent of Order No. R-111-A, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks the amendment of Order No. R-111-A to extend the boundaries

of the Potash-0il Area by the inclusion of certain lands in Sections 23 and 24, Township 19 South, Range
29 East, Sertions 1, 4, S, 6, 7, 11, 12, 13, 14, 19, 20, 23, 24, and 29, Township 19 South, Range 30 East,
and Sections 7, 8, 17, 18, and 19, Township 19 South, Range 31 East, all in Eddy County, New Mexico.

Upon application of Amax Chemical Corporation this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions
of Rule 1220.
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Docket No, 23-79

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY ~ JUNE 13, 1979

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE:

CASE 6560:

CASE 6561:

-

CASE 6563:

CASE 6564:

CASE 6565:

(1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for July, 1979, from fifteen prorated pools in
Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for July, 1979, from four prorated pools in San
Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

Application of Exxon Corporation for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks approval for the dval completion (combination) of its "AB" State Well No. 4 located
in Unit A of Section 16, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, to produce zas from the Langlie Mattix Pool
and oil from the Fowler-Upper Yeso Pool, through parallel strings of casing cemented in a common well
bore.

Application of Amoce Production Company for directioral drilling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, proposes to directionally drill its State "HC™ Well No. 1 located 1980 feet from
the South and West lines of Section 21, Township 16 South, Range 35 East, Townsend Field, to a bottnm hole
location within 100 feet of a point 990 feet from the South line and 2310 feet from the East lire of said
Section 21, the S$/2 of said Section 21 to be dedicated to the well,

Application of Orla Petco, Inc. for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks authority tc dispose of produced salt water into the Ramsey Sand of the Be . Canyon
formation through the open hole interval from 2498 feet to 2508 feet in its Gourley-Federal Well No. 4
located in Unit J of Section 31, Township 22 South, Range 28 East, Herradura Bend-Delaware Pool.

Application of Roy L. McKay for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks approval for his North Woolworth Ranch Unit Area, comprising 1,280 acres, more or less, of
State lands lo Tuwnship 23 South, range 3> East.

Application of Herndon 011 & Gas Co. for an unorthodox oil well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, In the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its 0. A. Woody Well
No. 1 in the center of Unit E, Section 35, Township 16 South, Range 38 Last, Knowles-Devonian Pool,

Application of Lewls B. Burleson, Inc. for compulsory pooling, a non-standard gas proration unit, and an
unorthodox well locaticn, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order
pooling all mineral interests in the Jalmat Gas Pool underlying the W/2 SEf4 of Section 283, Township 25
South, Range 37 East, to form an 80-acre non-standard gas proration unit to be dadicated to a well to be
drilled at an unorthodox location 1650 fcet [ron the South and East lines of said Section 20. Also to

be considered will b5e the cost of drilling and completing said well aud the allocation of the cost thereof
as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision., Also to be considered will be the designa-
tion of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
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CASE 6566: Application of Lewis B, Burleson, Inc. for an unorthodox well location and a non-standard proration unit,
Lea County, New Mexico. appifcant, {0 the above-styled cauce, ceoke nporoval of a 160~acre non-standard
gas proration unit comprising the SW/4 of Section 10, Townshlp 24 South, Range 36 East, Jalmat Gas Pool,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled 2310 feet from the South and West lines of said Section 10.

CASE 6567: Application of Mewbourne 0fl Company for an unorthodox well location, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, fn the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox lacation of its State 25 Com Well
No. 1 660 feet from the South line and 1650 feet from the West line of Section 25, Township 14 South,
Range 27 East, Buffalo Valley-Pcnnsylvanian Gas Pool, the S/2 of said Section 25 to be dedicated to the
well.

CASE 6568: Application of Dallas McCasland for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks a waiver of existing well spacing requirements and a finding
that the drilling of his Woolworth Well No. 5 located in Unit P of Section 28, Township 24 South, Range
37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration
unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well.

CASE 6569: Application of Continental 0il Company for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its Lockhart A-17 Well No. 2 located in
Unit I of Section 17, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, to produce gas from the Eumont Gas Pool through
the casing-tubing annulus and oil from the Blinebry 0il and Gas Pool through tubing.

CASE 6570: Application of Continental 0il Company for a nou-standard gas proration unit and simultaneous dedication,
Lea County, New Mexico. JApplicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 228-acre non-standard
gas proration unit comprising the SW/4 and S/2.SE/4 of Section 18, Township 21 South, Range 36 East,
Eumont Gas Pool, to be simultaneously dedicated to applicant's Lockhart A-18 Wells Nos, 2, 3, and 4,
located in Units O, X, and M, respectively, of said Section 18,

CASE 6571: Application of Continental 0il Company for vertical pool limit redefinition, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order extending the vertical limits of the Langlie Maktix
Pool to include the lowermost 165 feet of the Seven Rivers formation and the concomitant contraction of
the vertical limits of the Jalmat Gas Pool underlying the following described lands: SW/4 W/2 SE/4 and
SE/4 SEf4 of Section 35, Township 23 South, Range 36 East; and NW/4, W/2 NE/4, and SE/4 RE/4 of Section
1, Township 24 South, Range 36 East,

CASE 6537: (Continued from May 9, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Rarper 0il Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, secks approval for its West Ranger Lake Unit Area, comprising 1,120 acres, more or less, of
State lands in Township 12 South, Range 34 East, Lea County, New Mexico,

CASFE 6553: (Continued from May 23, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of The Atlantic Richfield Company for approval of infill drilling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the Division waived existing well-spacing
requirements and found that the drilling of additional wells was necessary to effectively and efficiently
. : drain those portions of the proration units in the Empire Abo Unit located in Townships 17 and 18 South,
- ; Ranges 27, 28 and 29 East, which could not be so drained by the existing wells.

PN CASE 6572: Application of ARCO 0il and Gas Company to dril) a horizontal drainhole, Eddy County, New Mexico.
‘ Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval to drill and complete its Empire Abo Urnit Well No.
: K~142, located in Unit K of Section 2, Township 18 South, Range 27 East, Empire-Abo Pool, with a single
: horizontal drain*ole of about 200, feet in length in the Abo formation.

i CASE 6573: Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for directional drilling, Eddy County, New Mexice. Applicant, in
Net the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the directional drilling of its Well No. 7 in the Nash Unit,
the surface location of which would be 685 feet from the North line and 1295 feet from the West line of
Section 18, tc be vertically drilled to approximately 7,000 feet, and then directionally drilled to a
bottom hole location in the Morrow formation within 400 feet of a point 1315 feet from the South line
and 1320 feet from the West line of Section 7, all in Township 23 South, Range 30 East.

JEYCE oY S

P CASE 6574: Application of Texas 011 & Gas Cotp. for an uncrthodow gas well location and compulsory pooling, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interestcs
in the Wolfcamp through Morrow formatfons underlying the ES2 of Section 6, Township 17 South, Range 35
East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox lccaticn 660 feet from the South and East
lines of sald Section 6. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well
and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating cosis and charges for supervision.
Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk
involved in drilling said well,
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CASE 6535: (Continued from May 23, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Torreon 0il Company for a waterflood project, Sandoval County, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks authority teo institute a waterflood project in the San Luis-
Mesaverde Pool by the injection of water into the Menefee formation through two wells located in Section
21, Township 18 North, Range 3 West, Sandoval County, RNew Mexico.

' CASE 6575: 1In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion for an order
: creating, ccatracting the vertical limits, and éxtending the horizontal limits of certain pools in
FEddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico:

(a) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Wolfcamp production and
: designated as the Cass Draw-Wolfcamp Gas Pool. The discovery well is Black River Corporation Miller Com
; Well No., 1 located in Unit C of Section 10, Township 23 South, Range 27 East, NMPM, Said pool would
comprise:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
; Section 10: N/2

(b) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Ado production and desig-
nated as the Runyan Ranch-Abo Gas Pool, The discovery well is Mesa Petroleum Company Runyan Federal Com
Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 17, Township 19 South, Range 23 East, NMPM, Said pool would
comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: NW/4

i ~(c) CREATE a new pool in tddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production and
i designated as the Runyan Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Mesa Petroleum Company Gardner
; State Well No. 1 located in Unit K of Section 8, Township 19 South, Range 23 East, NMPM, Said pool
would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: w/2

(d) EXTEND the Austin-Mississippian Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein: ) ‘ i

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: SE/4
Section 17: NE/f4

o (e) EXTEND the Avalon-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

} TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RAMGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: N/2

(f) EXTEND the Avalon-Wolfcamp Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 21: SW/4
Section 28: N/2

1

- . (g) EXTEND the Buffalo-Pennsylvanian Gas Pocl in Lea County, New texico, to include therein:
ECH
’ =
.('-, ) TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 33 FAST, NMPM
AN Section 6: N/2 .
=

3t

i (h) EXTEND the Burton Flat-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 12: §/2
Section 13: N/2

(1) EXTEND the Chavervo-San Andres Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTHl, RANGE 32 EAST, WMPM
Section 34: SW/§

(3) EXTEND the South Culebra Bluff-Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSUIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 FAST, NMPM
Section 22: N/2
Section 35: N/2
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(k) EXTEND the Dfamond Mound-Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSUIP 16 SCUTH, RANGE 27 FAST, NMPM
i Section 12: N/2

(1) EXTEND the Dublin Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool in Fddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SQUTH, RANGE 28 FAST, NMPM
Section 21: E/J2

E ‘ (m) EXTEND ilic Ecot FPagle Creek Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to imclude therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SQUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 13: §/2

(n) EXTEND the South Empire-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 FAST, NMPM
Section 19: S/2

(o) EXTEND the Eumont Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOMNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: W/2

(p) EXTEND the Hardy-Blinebry Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

1 TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: Ef2 SEf4 and SW/4 SEf4

(g) EXTEND the Herradura Bend-Delaware Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to incl. . therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 5: Ef2 NW/4

(r) EXTEND the Indian Flats-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New i{exico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
. Section 25: S/2
Section 36: W/2

(s) EXTEND the Kennedy Farms-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexizo, to include therein:

(Y S
aé TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 26 FAST, NMPM
. i Section 10: S/2
3 e i Section 11: §/2
- ) : Section 16: E/2

(t) EXTEND the East Lake-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SQUTH, RANGE 27 FAST, NMPM
Section 32: W/2

(u) EXTEND the Logon Draw-Cisco Canyon Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

~

"

TOWNSRIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: W/2

'
4“.“

‘pﬁ(v

I 7

{v) EXTEND the West Malaga-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexlico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 24 Suuti, RAWNGD 28 ZAST, NMPM
Section 16: N/2

(w) EXTEND the Penasco Draw-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexlco, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, ZMPM
Section 25: N/2

(x) EXTEND the South Peterson-Fusselman Pool in Roosevelt County, New Hexico, to include therein:

TOISHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, WMPM
Section 31: XNW/4
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(y) CONTRACT the vertical limits of the Shoe Bar-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to
the Atoka formation only and redesignate said pool as the Shoe Bar-Atoka Gas Pool, and extend the
horizontal limits of sai{d pool to fanclude therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RARGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: SW/4

TOWNSHIP 17 SQUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: N/2

(z) EXTEND the Teague-Abo Gas Pool 1In Lea Couﬁty,,New lexico, to include therein:

TOWNSUIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 FAST, NMPM
Section 22: /2
Section 27: NEf4

(aa) EXTEND the Todd-Wolfcamp Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to imclude therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 35 FAST, NMPM
Section 22: NE/4

(bb) EXTEND the Tomahawk-San Andres Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTR, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: W/2

{(cc) EXTEND the West Tonto-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

' TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 33 FAST, NMPM
Section 7: NW/4

(dd) EXTEND the Turkey Track-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

t
]
: TOWNSRIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
l Section 14: W/2

oo i Section 15: E/2
]

Section 23: All
Section 24: W/2

(ee) EXTEND the Wantz-Granite Wash Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:
< . TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM

Section 3:  SE/4 ‘
Section 10: NE/4

""; A8
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Gamma-Ray Log

Deabody Vann

i
gngineerec On andi3as Well Compietions M.x \\\u 1/ N

FILING NO. '

sompany ORLA PETCC, INC.
WELL GOURLEY FEDERAL #4

FIELD HERRADURA BEND |ﬂ|m _ ‘
SOUNTY EDOY STATE NEW MEXICO
LOZATION: 2310' FSL & 1650' FEL OTHER SERVICES:
NOMNE
men 31 rwe — 22=5 RGE 28-E -

L AMANENT DATUM.: m W > gLev. 3068 ELEV.; x.m..lllwouo. -
pG MEASURED FROM FT. ABOVE PERM. DATUM D.F. Lhl
RILLING MEASURED ZROM 0 F G...__3060 T
ATE ! v u,_, _
UN NO. () ) : — i -t -+..—l
YPE LOG GAMMA RAY CALIE. (CASED & OPENJHOLE) | M
EPTH~—DRILLER - . St _
EPTH~LOGGER Nmow. Nmow. i
DTTOM LOGGED INTERVAL 25077 25077 ) 2 R 3
DP LOGGED INTERVAL SURF, 2350" o
YPE FLUIO IN HOLE ORY DRY | ;

SALINITY. PPM CL - - |

DENSITY - - |

LEVEL EMPTY EMPTY
kax. REC. TEMP. DEG F. _ -

PERATING RIG TIME 2 HRS . l‘wm FR.

ECORDED BY K, WHITMIRE K, WHITMIRE
TNESSED BY MR, KENNEDY MR, KENMEDY

RUN BORE-—HOLE RECORD CASING RECORD

NO. 8IT FROM - TO sizE | war. FROM - TO

8 5/8'1 SURF, 352! 5/8" SURF, 352!
8" 352! 1D
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Orla Petco, Inc.

EXHIBIT 4

Orla Petco, Inc.

Orla

Petco,Inc.

Eastland 0Oil Co.

#1 Gourley-Federal #2 Gourley-Federal #3 Gourley-Federal State No. 1
Casing strings: 8 5/8" 8 5/8" 8 5/8" 8 5/8"
4 1/72% 4 1/2" 4 172¢ 4 1/2
Setting Depth: 8 5/8"-365" 8 5/8" @ 369° 8 5/8* @ 370° 5/8* @ 379°
4 1/2"-2442° 4 1/2% @ 2436° 4 1/2 e 2494 172" @ 2512*
Sacks of Cement: 8 5/8" - 250 8 5/8" - 250 8 5/8* -~ 250 5/8" -~ 250
4 172" ~ 125 L 1/2* -500 4 1/2* - 500 1/2+ - 300
Cement Tops: 8 5/8" - cire, to 8 5/8"- c.t.s.* 8 5/8"- c.t.s.* 5/8"- c.t.s.*

surface,

4 1/2" - 1700* (cale.) & 1/2"- c.t.s.*

Total Depth: 2u49(1og)

Producing Interval: 2446°'-2449°
Open Hole

Location: 2310" FNL &
330* FEL of
Sec. 31, T-22S,
R-28E, Eddy Co.

2456 (Log)

2437 -2456"
Open Hole

1650' FSL &
330" FEL of

Sec. 31, T-228,
R-28E, Eddy Co,

* Circulated to Surface

1/2%- c.t.s.*

2507* (Log)

2494 2504
Open Hole

990' FNL &
330' PEL of
Sec. 31, T-228,
R-28E, Eddy Co.

. 2 S

1/2*- c.t.s.™*

2512" (Log)

2469'~ 2479
perforations

2160 PSL &
330" FWL of
Sec. 32, T-228,
R-28E, Eddy Co.




EXHIBIT 4 ( continued )

Eastland 0il Company
H.G. Faulk No. 1
Casing strings:

8 5/8"

kK 1/2v

Setting Depth: 8 5/8" @ 376°

L 1727 @ 2491°

Sacks of Cement: 8 5/8" w/ 250 sx

4 1/2* w/ 200 sx
Cenent Top: 8 5/8" - c.t.s,

§ 1/2" - 1350' ( Cale.)

' Total Depth: 2504 ( Log )
Producing Interval: 2491°'-2504°
Open Hole
i Location: 990* FSL & 330' FWL

. of Sec. 32, T-22S, R-28E,
Eddy County, N.M.

[P
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EXHIBIT S
cese 5624

PERTINENT INFORMATION PERTAINING TO
ORLA PETCO # 4 GOURLEY-FEDERAL

PROPOSED SALT WATER DIiSPOSAL WELL

1) Fluid to be injected into the Ramsey Sand from 2486°'-2508*,

2) Type of Eluid to be injected-- Salt Water,
3) Volume to be injected-- Approximately 500-600 barrels per day.

4) Source of injected fluid-- Salt water produced along with oil from
operators nearby wells which produce from

this same Ramsey Sand, the uppermost
member of the Bell Canyon formation of the
Delaware Mountain Group of the Permian Age.
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EXHIBIT 6

cese (6562

SUPPORTING DATA FOR REQUESTED \\r‘?
s

SURFACE INJECTION PRESSURE ; R

* * k * k

Fracture pressure of the Rawmsey Sand, based on instant shut-in pressures \
for the wells listed below, was calculated to be 1175 psi. ‘

Orla Petco, Inc. No. 1 Geourley-Federal - 1150#
Orla Petco, Inc. No. 2 Gourley-Federal - 11504
Orla Petco, Inc. No. 3 Gourley-Federal - 1250#

All of these wells are offsets to the proposed water disposal well and were
completed as o0il produceis from the Ramsey.Sand.

Gradient of the fracture fluid was .35#/ft., whereas gradient of the formation
water we will dispose is .U5#/ft.

The calculated difference between these gradients, at injection level ( 2500' )
would be 2504,

1175# ( fracture pressure of this formation ) less 250# (calculated difference
between gradients) leaves 92534 as the maximum surface injection pressure in
order to stay below the fracture pressure of the 1nJect10n formation.

We would like to be allowed, if necessary, to inject at surface pressures
S 9006 T r— Zhguintie
up to 900#

N
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
0il Conservation Division

State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico
13 June 1979

EXAMINER HEARING
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IN TEE MATTER OF:

Application of Orla Petco, Inc. for
salt water disposal, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
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BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation
Division:

CASE
6562

Ernest L. Padilla, Esqg.
Legal Counsel for the Divisio

State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

For the Applicant:
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MR. NUTTER: We'll call now Case Number

6562,

MR. PADILLA: Application of Orla Petco,
Inc. for salt water disposal in Eddy County, New Mexico.

MR. RITCHIE: My name is James Ritchie.
I'm president of Orla Petco, Inc. I'm a resident of Santa
Fe and my son, James Ritchie, Junior, is a field superin-
tendent, vice president, and has done mos:t of the completion
on these wells, and so he'll be our principal witness.

MR. NUTTER: I think, Mr. Ritchie, this
is a corporation?

MR. RITCHIE: Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: I think you're under State
law going to have to have an appearance made for you on
behalf -- on behalf of you by a licensed attorney in the
State of New Mexico.

MR. RITCHIE: O©Oh, I didn't know that.
I'm sorry, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Yeah.

MR. RITCHIE: We'll just have to come
back again, then.

MR. NUTTER: The lawyers' union got that
one in, so we'll call the case a little later and you can
get an attorney.

MR. RITCUIE: You mean today or --
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MR. NUTTER: Yes, sir.

MR. RITCHIE: Okay. Thank you.
(Thereupon the hearing was recessed until

later in the day.)

(Thereafter at a later hour in the day
the hearing was continued as follows,
to-wit:)

MR. NUTTER: Okay, I think we'll resume
Case Number 6562 at this time.

Call for appearances in this case at this
time.

MR, DALY: My name is Joseph Daly. I'm
with the law firm of Mitchell, Alley, and Rubin in Santa
Fe. We represent Orla Petco, Incorporated, of Midland,
Texas, in this casep
Mr.

I have two witnesses to be sworn,

James Ritchie and Mr. James Ritchie, Junior,

(Witnesses sworn.)
MR. DALY: For your information, most of

our questions will be directed to Mr. James Ritchie, Junior,

|
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who goes by the name of Bucky. Mr. James Ritchle is here
primarily to avail himself to the Evaminer in case questions
come up in addition to the direct testimony that we propose
to introduce.

I'1l proceed by discussing first of all Mr.
James Ritchie, Junior's qualificationé, then Mr. Ritchie's,
and then we'll proceed through our exhibits.

MR. NUTTER: That's fine.

MR. DALY: If that's acceptable.

JAMES RITCHIE, JR.
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his ocath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. DALY:
0 All right, directing my questions now to
Mr. James Ritchie, Junior, will you state your name for

the record, please?

A My name is James Ritchie, Junior.
0 And what is your occupation?
A I am a field superintendent of Orla Petco,

Incorporated, Midland, Texas.

) And as a field superintendent for Orla

Petco, what are your day-to-day responsibilities?
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A, I complete wells; do all field duties in-
volved in drilling and completing wells.

0 Can you be a little bit more specific
about what you mean by completing wells?

A I start -- I set up the drilling location
from beginning to -- from beginning of well to end of well.
I make location, get rig, drilling rig lined up, set casing
strings when needed at the end of the drilling, when com-
pletion is needed I call for completion companies to come
out and-fracture the well, log tie well, and then call for
completion equipment, for example, pumpting unit, tank
battery, et cetera.

0. All right, and how long have you held this
position with Orla Petco?

A For two and a half years.

0. Two and a half years.

Can you describe your other experience in
the field of oil production or management of o0il wells
prior to that two and a half year period with Orla Petco?

A I was a roughneck for a number of drilling
companies for two vears and then afterwards I werked for
Western Company, a fracturing company, for a year, at which
time I went to work for Orla Petco.

0. That's fine. Now, do we have some exhibits

to give to the Examiners today?

|
|
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0. Do you have extra sets of those that I
can pass up to the front?

A, Sure do.

0. Mr. Ritchie, did you prepare or cause to
he prepared the documents contained in these exhibits?

A I do.

Q And do these -- do these exhibits have to
do with the request, the application or Orla Petco to the
0il and Gas Commission?

A They are.

0. Have you ever testified before the Com-
mission before, Mr. Ritchie?

A No, I haven't.

MR. DALY: I move that this witness be
qualified as én expert for the purpose of a discussion
regarding the application.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Ritchie is qualified.

{Mr. Daly continuing.) All right. 1I'4d

=)

like now to move to a brief interrogatory of Mr. James

Ritchie, Senior.

JAMES RITCHIE, SR.
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his ocath, testified as follows, to-wit:
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§
2 DIRECT EXAMINATION !
3 BY MR. DALY:
4 Q Will you state your name for the record,
5 please?
6 A, My name is James Ritchie. I -- excuse me.
7 Q0. And what is your occupation?
8 A I'm President of Orla Petco.
9 Q How lQng have you been President of Orla
gg%g 10 Petco?
%;ég 1 A Well, the company has existed since 1968
- ggg; 12 when I formed it. I've been president of it since that
-
. ggég 13 time.
L E " Q. and will you briefly describe to the
. ® Examiners your experience in the field of o0il and gas pro-
16 duction and management?
; : 7 A I have been a -~ well, I've been in the
in 8 oil industry since 1948. T have been an independent,
® drilling in the Delaware Basin and particularly to these
o 20 shallow Delaware Sands since 1953.
A I've operated producing properties in
P } - 2z Texas and southeast New Mexico since 1958.
23%! 0. And have you ever, with respect to the |
# exhibits that we will be introducing later in this hearing, :|
zséi have you had a chance to review those exhibits and are you
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familiar with their contents?
A Yes, I have.
Q Have you ever testified before this Com-~

nission before?
A. No, I have not.
MR. DALY: I move at this time to admit
Mr. Ritchie, Mr. James Ritchie, as an expert for the pur-
pose of'testifying with regard to this application.
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Ritchie is qualified.
0 (Mr. Daly continuing.} Fine.
These questions now will be directed to
Mr. James BE. Ritchie, Junior.
Mr. Ritchie, can you state pasically what
jt is you're requesting of the Commission?
JR. He're requesting an application to dispose
of salt water into a poxrous formation, méinly our No. 4
Gourley—Federal Well, in the northwest quarter of the
southeast quarter, section 31, Township 22 South, Range 28
East, in Eddy County.
0. And can you briefly describe the problem

or the conditions that nave caused you to make this appli-

cation to the Commission?

SR: Maybe I could answer that.
0. Fine.
SR: 1t's strictly economic necessity. We're

e e

—

[, —




Page 2
A 1 | Pproducing from those wells 500 or 600 barrels of water a
2 day and a couple hundred barrels of oil.
3 It costs eighty-three cents a barrel to
4 haul the water commercially and -~ and we would like to
5 create a facility in the reservoir for our own disposal,
6 which would be a good deal cheaper and would permit us to
7 produce those wells a good deal longer.
8 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Ritchie, Senior, are you
9 at the present time hauling the water away?
& e .
gg;; 10 SR: Yes, sir, we are.
0Lyt
ﬁ g::é L ' MR. NUTTER: At a cost of eighty-three
. g3k
o E s? 12 " b 1
— ;Eﬂz cents a barrel.
) @y
>-35“ 13 . . _ R
:jgki SR: At eighty-three cents a barrel, yes, sir.
<3
wnYs
o= 1 MR. NUTTER: And your wells alone are
" 1 making 500 or 600 barrels of water per day?
_‘ 16 SR: Is that right?
i~ 17 JR: No, our wells alone in the field are
18 producing --
St g 19 SR: 200 or 300 barrels, aren't they?
<, 20
T JR: -~ about 300 barrels a day.
. 21
- - SR: Eastland 0il Company has all the other
22 . . . -
production in the reservoir, sir.
23 | .
E MR. NUTTER: Okay. Now that's the next
2 | . .
i question I was going to ask. You'll probably cover it in
.
25 |

i your direct, but while we'xye here, will you be disposing of




Fage 10,
.~
1 water for the other operator in the pool, also?
[
2' SR: We might be. We haven't talked to them
3 about it, sir.
4 MR. NUTTER: I see. Okay.
5 SR: They're hauling their water, too.
6 o {Mr. Daly continuing.) Let's move on
7 then to the various exhibits.
8 Mr. Ritchie, I'm handing you what we have
9 identified as Orla Petco's Exhibit One. Do you recognize
ofg <.
s g EE 10 that document?
os ~§ "
ggg. JR: Yes, I do.
SE E: 12 :
~ ;géz 0. Did you prepare that or have that -- or
. » A .
~ S > e gl i3
j§é§ ' cause that to be prepared?
35
LT
JR: I did.
15 . . .
0. Can you identify the document and basi-
1 . . .
6 cally describe its purpose to the Examiners?
17 . .
. JR: It's a plat showing the location of pro-
18 . .
posed -- of the proposed injection well, and the location
19 .

- of all other wells within a radius of two miles from it,
> 20 . .
¥ and showing the formation from which said well is producing.
A

21
‘ ' The plat alsce shows the names of all
.-
22 . .
lessees within said two-mile radius.
23 .
h 0. Now you've indicated certain wells with
2 |
! a green -- a green mark.
%
i A Yes, I have.
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o 1 0. On each well., Can you tell the Examiners
|
2! what that green mark indicates?
3 JR: The wells colored in green are wells which
4 are producing from the said Ramsey Sand, which is the
5 uppermost member of the Delaware Sand formation.
6 0 And there's one well colored with an orange
7 mark. Can you describe what that well is, please?
8 JR: Yes, I can. That's a Cherry Canyon well,
9 which is a little bit deeper, 1000 foot deeper than our
g%gg 10 Ramsey Sand wells.
§§§'§ n 0. All right. Have you indicated on that
<=
‘ - g%é; 12 document the location of all wells loczted within two miles
7 ;gég 13 of the proposed injection well?
S8
JR: Yes, I have.
\ 5 0 Fine. Let's go now to Exhibit Number
16 Two. Do you recognize what has been marked as Exhibit
’ 17 Number Two, Mr. Ritchie?
e 18 JR: Yes, I do.
19 0 Did you cause this -- did you prepare this
) 20 exhibit or did you cause it to be prepared?
21 JR: ©  Yes, I aid.
v 22[% 0 When was it prepared?
231 JR: The leog was run at the time the well was
24?% completed, if that's the answer to that question, in
25

January of 1979.
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0. All right.

JR: It's a standard gamma ray log run typically

in these reservoirs.

0 All right, can you indicate or do the log -4
does the exhibit indicate on the logs the zone which is
now producing and the zone in which you propose to inject
the watexr?

JR: Yes, sir, the log indicates the -- beyond
what you've asked -- the point where the 4-1/2 inch productich
casing is set at 2486, and that there is an open hole section
between that point and total depth, which is 2508. The
bottom 10 feet of that open hole section is a porous sand
called the Ramsey from which we are now producing and into
which we respectfully request to inject prcduced water.

0. And are the areas indicated by a red

hash mark on the --

JR: Yes, they are.
0. -- log map?
JR: That's the porous zone. Same zone from

which all of the other green circled wells are producing
from.

0 Fine. All right, let's move on to Exhibit

Number Three, then.

Mr. Ritchie, Junior, do you recognize what

has been marked as Exhibit Number Three?
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L 4 JR: Yes, I do.
1
; . .
2 0. Did you cause or did you prepare, or cause
3 to be prepared, Exhibit Number Three?
4 JR: I did.
5 Q Can you describe briefly what it is that
6 is shown on Exhibit Numher Three?
7 JR: It's a copy of a diagrammatic sketch of
8 . the proposed injection well, showing two different casing
9 strings whicli were used and cemented into the said well.
Oggu 10 . o . R
S§"'E 0 You've identified two casing strings. Can
[T
= "8 1 . . . .
gggg you specifically describe the two casing strings you're
Pt %
#E 23 12 .
—~ 3 g2 referring to?
- ‘ﬂ..
e 1% 13 . . .
R‘E&E JR: Yes, I can. The first casing string run
¢°
»83 1
was our 8-5/8ths inch casing, run to a depth of 355 feet
15 .
and cemented with 250 sacks of cement, which was circulated
16 '
to surface.
; 17 . . . .
0. Fine. What is the othexr string to which
18
you referred?
‘lg - . »
: JR: Our other string is our 4-1/2 inch pro-
.. 20
¥ duction casing, which was run to a total depth of 2486 feet
‘;:% 21 . .
and cemented with 400 sacks of cement, which was also cir-
, !
22 |
culated to surface.
23 .
§ Q. Fine. There's also reference on Exhibit
24
' Number Three toward the bottom to the Bakexr tension packer
26

1 at 2450 feet. Can you describe to the Examiners what that
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reference means?

JR: Yes. That is a proposed packer which we
plan to run if our -- if the well's turned into a disposal
well.

0 That is not yet in place, though.

JR: No, it's not.

0 Let's move on to Exhibit Number Four.

Mr. Ritchie, do you recognize Exhibit Number Four?

JR: Yes, I do.

Q Did you prepare or cause to be prepared
the Exhibit Number Four?

JR: Yes, I did.

0. Can you describe to the Examiners what
Exhibit Number Four purports to show?

JR: Yes, I can. It's a tabular summary of
all wells within one-half mile of the injéctién well which
penetrate the injection zone.

There is one plugged and abandoned well
within the said one-half mile radius.

0. Which is not shown on there?

JR: Which is not shown on Exhibit Four but is
shown on your plat, Exhibit One.

0. So Exhibit Four shows the --

JR: Producing welis.

0. -- producing wells. There is one other
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non-producing well that is not shown on Exhibit Four but
is shown on Exhibit Number One.

JR: One, yes, within the one-half mile radius
of the proposcd well.

Q. And what information regarding each of the
producing wells is contained in Exhibit Number Four?

JR: It contains the two casing strings, the
setting depth of casings, the sacks of cement used, cement
tops, total depth of the well, producing interval, and loca-
tion of the wells.

MR. NUTTER: Now you mentioned there was
one P&A4d well that was not shown on this Exhibit Number
Four, Mr., Ritchie. Which one was that?

JR: It's Orla Petco. It's right north of our
proposed well, proposed injection well.

SR: It's not very well idenﬁified. I'm sorry,
sir. It's --

JR: It's called our Eastland Brantley.

SR: It's called Bastland Rrantley. It should
have been named that on the map, but it's in the southeast
of the northwest of the northeast.

MR. NUTTER: It's that well right there.

SR: Right.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, now it's —-- does any

other exhibit show the condition of that hole?




|
14 SR: No, sir. MNo.
i
2 MR. NUTTER: Do you have that information N
3 with you?
4 SR: On that one well?
5 MR. NUTTER: Yes, sir.
6 JR: No, sir, I don't.
7 SR: It's been plugged, sir.
8 MR. NUTTER: Well, we'll have to have the
- . - - . ‘
9 information on the casing that was in it and what was done ‘
ggié‘ 10 when the well was plugged. So you can furnish that to us
@y E"
zS28 n after you get home.
OZ3ss
SE:: 12
] - >
— < § g2 SR: Okay.
- BEal;
o b5 : j: 13
~ ’ .
25“5 JR: Okay.
= 5
wis
O " MR. NUTTER: If you would.
: 1 SR: That was just drilled this year, early
16 this year, also.
. 17 MR. NUTTER: Yeah.
e 18 MR, DALY: And you'll need, just so we're
19 clear on this, sir, --
e 20 MR. NUTTER: The similar information
21 -
that's on Exhibit Four.
' 22
¥ JR: Okay. Okay.
! MR. NUTTER: For the other wells, we'll
7 2 | 5
i need on that one well, !
25 !

i JR: All right. Should have had that; sorry.
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MR. DALY: 1Is there a particular person
to whom we should submit that?
MR. NUTTER: You can send it to me.

0. (Mr. Daly continuing.) All right, let's
then move on to Exhibit Number Five.

Mr. Ritchie, do you recognize Exhibit
Number Five?

JR: I do.

0 Did you prepare that exhibit or cause it
to be prepared?

JR: I did.

Q. Can you describe to the Examiners what
information is shown on Exhibit Number Five?

JR: The information shown on Exhibit I'ive is
our proposed action which we plan to take in preparing to-
change this well to a ‘disposal well.

0. Is this basically a summary of information
contained in other exhibits and a summary of what your
request is to the Commission?

JR: Yes, it is.

0. All right. Let's move on to Exhibit
Number Six, please.

I1'1l direct this question to Mr. Ritchie,
Senior.

Mr. Ritchie, do you recognize this Exhibit
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Number Six?
SR: Yes, sir, 1 do.
Q Did you prepare this exhibit or cause it
to be prepared?
SR: I did.
Q. Can you describe briefly to the Examiners

what information is contained on Exhibit Number Six?

SR: It's the supporting data request for
requested injection pressure. The -~ realizing that the
Commission is very concerned about the allowed pressure of
injection, surface pressure of injection, we have included
data that we have in our files with regard to fracture
pressure of three nearby wells listed, and the gradient of
the fracture fluid calculated by our petroleum engineer,
and the gradient of the formation water which we plan to
dispose of, the difference between those.two, which would
give us a difference of injection pressure, a difference of
injection pressure of 250 pounds subtracted from the --
what we calculate the fracture pressure to be, would
allow us, we think, a pressure of approximately 925 pounds
as a maximum surface injection pressure when employing -~

when injecting produced water, disposed water.

0. Mr. Ritchie --
SR: Therefore, we seek -- excuse ne.
0. Excuse me, go ahead.
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SR: To be pPermitted to - to employ 4 Surface
bPressure not exceeding 900 pounds,
0 Mr, Ritchie, €an you tell the Examiners

the source of the fracture Pressure Calculateg Oon Orla

Petco Nos. 1, 2, ang 3, which fracture Pressure jg identifieé

as 1175 bounds per Square inch?

SR: We have that information if the Commission

MR. NUTTER: Those were the instantaneous

shut-ip Pressures --

SR: Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER. _._ on the frac jobs that

Dowell -.
SR: Yes, sir, exactly,
MR. NUTTER; __ constructed op the wells,
SR: Yes, sir, exXactly,

MR, NUTTER. Okay.

Q. And can YOou tell the ExaMiners who it ywas

that calculateg the varjous gradient Pressures that are !
|

!

listeqg» )

SR: The Consulting petroleunm engineer in Mig-

land, Lamar Eschberger (sic), who does all of our engineering
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work for us.

0. Fine. ©Now then, as a portion of Exhibit

Six, though not separately indicated, there is a laboratory

water analysis from the Halliburton Division Laboratory.

Do you recognize that?

SR: Yes, I do.

Q Did you prepare that or cause that to be
prepared?

SR: Well, it was prepared by Halliburton, ac-

tually, sir; submitted by us.

0. Prepared at your request?
SR: Yes.
o Can you briefly describe to the Examiners

what information is contained on that water analysis?

SR: Yes. This water analysis was done on the
discovery well for the Herradura Bend Fiéld, which is ap-
proximately one-half mile south of the -- of the intended
injection well. Iit's the Orla Petco No. 1 Pardue, located
in the center of the northwest quarter of the northeast
gquarter of Section 6, Township 23 South, 28 East.

It's the only well we had an analysis on.
We think that it is an average analysis for the --

MR. NUTTER: And it shows chlorides to
be -~

SR: 6% ~-
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MR. NUTTER: -~ elmost 70,000Q.

SR: Yes, almost 70,000, which I might add, sir,
is typical of our other experience with chlorides in the
Delaware Sand. Seems to be average.

MR. DALY: At this time I move to admit
Orla Petco's Exhibits One through Six, including the pre-
viously described laboratory water analysis.

MR. NUTTER: That is a part of Exhibit
Six, is that it?

MR. DALY: Yes, sir, I believe. I just
wanted to be sure.

MR. NUTTER: All right. Okay, Applicant's
Exhibits One through Six, including the Halliburton water
analysis, will be admitted in evidence.

Did you have anything further, Mr. Daly?

‘MR. DALY: Simply this q;estion.

0 Mr. Ritchie, in your opinion.is this ap-
plication designed to promote conservation, to prevent
waste, and to protect correlative rights?

SR: Yes, it is.

MR. DALY: I believe that's all we have.
We're prepared to answer any questions that the Examiners
have.

MR. MNUTTER: Okay.
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1
|
2 CROSS LEXAMINATION
3 BY MR. NUTTER:
4 0 Mr. Ritchie, either one can answer the
5 question, now you're going to go into the Bell Canyon.
6 .
SR: Yes, sir.
7 0. Down in the Ramsey Sand.
8 SR: Yes, sir.
S Q And there's only one well in this field
oFs, 10 : .
S§”E that's producing from that point on.
ot DY 1
gg§-§ SR: No, sir.. No, sixr, I'm sorry. The wells
=3 TE
JdE 12 . . -
-~ ;§§z§ in green are all producing from the Upper Bell Canyon,
R g
¥ Pt : i
:ﬂgmﬁ which we've identified as the Ramsey Sand.
g a
. wys” v . .
The only well that's producing in the re-
15
4, servoir within two miles that doesn't produce from that
| 16 . i
. zone is the Cherry Canyon Well of Fastland's up there.
N 17 .
O Okay, I had it backwards, then.
18
SR: I'm soxry, yes.
i9 _
¥ 0 All right. L
5 o 20 !
2l SR: What we intend to do is inject produced
‘ - 21
v ! water from this zone back in this zonec.
- 2 |
; 0. And vou don't have any fear of watering
23
f out your producing zone by the disposal of this water into |
24 |
bR :
25 !
; SR: Well, we hope not. We don't think we willj
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1 E It should, in fact, should benefit the production from iLliosc
|
2 | wells by reducing the void places in the reservoir.
3 0. How about the structural position of Well
4 No. 4, is it lower struturally?
5 SR: It's very low, yes, sir. TIt's actually a
6 structural point of, if my memory is correct, of plus 589
7 datum. The No. 2 Well, for reference, nearest it to the
8 southeast, is a plus 642, 1It's 56, 7, 8, 60 some oéd feet
9 lower.
§§§§ 10 0. Lower than the No. 2.
Eégg " SR: Yes, sir. 1It's -- we have one other well
g
N §§§% 12 producing at that same data, the No. 3. I think that's
ggég 3 about the lowest. I think the rest of them are all higher.
g 2
. @oz " 0 Ckay, what is the status of No. 4 Well at
® the present time?
. 16 SR: It's producing, sir, abéut approximately
. 7 100 barrels of 0il a month and 1300 barrels of water.
" 0 So it's your biggest water producer?
; - 1 SR: Yes, -sir. It was -- we drilled it in
%; 2 with a cable tool and it had a good show naturally; it
.- | 2 producced zbkout 55 agallons of cil an hour and very little
22; water; but was so low we were worried about it, but we --
23? we nevertheless fracd it. We feel like now it probably
“ é was a mistake to frac it. We probably could have made a
25 !

i small natural well out of it, and we're considering, if the
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Commission will permit us to inject in that well, then we
have to go to Cities Service to sece if we can make a deal
with them to retain the o0il rights on that 40 acres and
possibly drill another o0il well in the southeast corner of
+hat 40 acres, which we feel would be some 15 or 20 feet
higher.

But we are, from our other experience in
similar reservoirs in Texas, the injection, we don't feel
the injection would in any way damage the o0il recovery from
those wells, from the producing wells. In fact, it probably
will aid it slightly.

And it should be compatible water, of
course.

0 Where is this water at the present time
being hauled to?
SR: I don't know. Do you knbw where the water

is being hauled now?

JR: It's being hauled to Loving, New Mexico,
which is -- and they have their own disposal well, a com-
pany called -- I'm not sure what —-

SR: Roland, Roland.

JR: Roland Trucking Company has their own

disposal well in Loving.
0. and they're disposing of the water as a

commercial service to you?
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SR: Yes.
JR: At their own systenmn.
e Okay.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-
tions of the witnesses?

MR. DALY: One moment, please,

SR: One other thing we'd like to mention, sir,
is that your file probably shows it, it might come up and
I might as well answer right now.

You had previously given us permission to
inject water, the same water into another well in this re-
servoir last year, wasn't it?

JR: Yes, last year.

SR: We were not able to make an arrangement
with a landowner to do that.

MR. NUTTER: Which well.was that?

SR: It was the No. 1 Sanders. It's also not
identified on here but it is the southwest guarter of the
northeast gquarter of that same Section 6.

MR, NUTTER: Okay.

SR: Township 23 South.

MR. NUTTER: Okay. Do you happen to know
the order number that authorized that?

SR: No. We could certainly get it for you,
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| 11 MR. NUTTER: You might just include that
| 2 information along with the --

3 SR: Be happy to.
4 MR. NUTTER: -- other information you're
5 going to send me.
; 6 SR: Okay. We've tried to get several wells
T 7 around there, I might say, one a plugged well of Amoco's,
3
: 8 and two or three others, and the one or two that we've

9 drilled, and --

0 [ :ﬂ .
sgz,g 10 MR. NUTTER: I suppose we might as well
h& 0 W E-
gé}:g n rescind that old order, then.
EH
SE gy 12 .
R <§jz SR: That would be fine.
. A ; 1 n.. R
4 P g gh 13 . .
:=E“§ MR. NUTTER: You won't be using 1it.
o« & J
wes 4 . .
. ! SR: I don't think we will.
15
MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-
16 tions of the witnesses? They may be excused.
17 .
Do you have anything further, Mr. Daly?
18 . R
Does anyone have anything they wish to offer in Case Numbex
19
£5627
et s
L 20 )
. We'll take the case under advisement.
b 21
-
22
(Hearing concluded.)
23
i
2 |
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
Hearing, before the 0il1 Censervation Division was reported
by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct
record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my
ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

Sugay 18 R
\ oliVe '6
Sally W. Boyd, 'C.S.R.

: o
' tify that the foregoing
3 do e if;;rg of the proceedingsln

a complete . o proe
fhe Examiner ‘nearmgéo = 1é9 7éq -;/)
<heard b on [ 79
3 , Examiner
~Oil Conservation Division
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MITCHELL, ALLEY & RUBIN

STEPHEN A ulcnnL U903:i974) ATTORNEYS AT LAW FIRST NORTHERN PLAZA
rrrrrrr POST OFFICE BOX 193

JOHN A, MITCHELL July ]_, 1979

JAMLES 8. ALLEY, JR., SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
JAMES §. RUBIN TELEPHONE (505) 982-3512

JOSERH K. DALY

0il Conservation Division
State of New Mexico

State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Daniel S. Nutter

Re: Orla Petco, Inc.
#4 Gourley-Federal
Injection Well
Section 31, T-22S, R-28E
Eddy County, New Mexico:

Application to dispose of
salt water by injection
into a porous formation:

Case 6562
Dear Myr. Nutter:

Enclosed please find the following documents which
are submitted pursuant to your request made at the hearing
in the above-referenced matter on June 13, 1979:

a. Order of the Division: Case No. 6210,
Order No. R-5618;

b. Supplement to Exhibit 4, setting forth information
regarding Eastland-Brantley No. 1 (plugged and
abandoned) .

With this submission, the record should be complete.

If it is not, or if you have additional questions or

g gigzs for 1nformatlon kindly refer them to me at the
r address. Your cooperation is sincerely appre-
cat
1
\k['JJlO\)r |

OIiL CONSTRVATION DIVIQIO:J

SANTA FE \ /[%gt [L” it

Joséph Daly

Very truly yours,

JKD: st
Enclosures

cc: Orla Peco, Inc.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
BNERCY AND MINEBALS DEPARTMENT

irvara i 015

OI1, CORSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6210

Q\Effer No. R~57f§j

Bian, ST

APPLICATION OF ORLA PETCO, INC., FOR
SALT WATER DISPOAL, EDDY COUNTY,
. NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 19, 1978,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 28th day of April, 1978, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
n- .ter thereof. -

{(2) That the applicant, Orla Petco, Inc., is the owner and
operator of the Sanders Well No. 1, located in Unit G of Section
6, Township 23 South, Range 28 East, NMPM, Herradura Bend-Delaware
Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant proposes to utilize said well to
qdﬁpgpse of produced salt water into the Upper Delaware formation,
ith{dnjection into the perforated interval from approximately

60} feet to 2690 feet.

!
l/
R (&) That the injection should be accomplished through 2 3/8-

with an inert fluid; and that a pressure gauge or approved leak
detection device should be attached to the annulus or the annulus
be allowed to remain open in order to determine leakage in the
casing, tubing, or packer.

{(5) That the injection well or system should be equipped
with a pressure limiting switch or acceptable device which will
limit the wellhead pressure on the injection well to no more than
800 psi.
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Case No., 6210
Order No. R-5718

(6 That the operator should notify the supervisor of the
Artesia district office of the Division of the date and time of
the installation of disposal equipment so that the same may be
inspected.

(7) That the operator should take all steps necessary to
ensure that the injected water enters only the proposed injection
interval and is not permitted to escape to other formations or
onto the surface.

(8) That approval of the subject application will prevent
the drilling of unnecessary wells and otherwise prevent waste
and protect correlative rights. A

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Orla Petco, Inc., is hereby author-

ized to utilize its Sanders Well No. 1, located in Unit G of Section

6, Township 23 South, Range 28 East, NMPM, Herradura Bend-Delaware
Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, to dispose of produced salt water
into the Upper Delaware formation, injection to be accomplished
through 2 3/3-inch tubing installed in a packer set at approxi-
mately 2500 feet, with injection into the perforated interval

from approximately 2560 feet to 2690 feet;

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the tubing shall be plastic-lined;
that the casing-tubing annulus shall be filled with an inert
fluid; and that a pressure gauge shall be attached to the annulus,
or. the annulus be allowed to remain open or otherwise be equipped
with an approved leak detection device ‘in order to determine
leakage in the casing, tubing, or packer.

(2) That the injection well or system shall be equipped with
a pressure limiting switch or acceptable device which will limit
the wellhead pressure on the injection well to no more than 800
pS-Ll

3ﬂ\7“ D(3);, That the operator shall notify the supervisor of the

—ATtES1} HQistrict office of the Division of the date and time of
h?é llation of disposal equipment so that the same may be
ins

Ot CO“{;Y&Q%JIN%Ty"That the operator shall immediately notify thce super

visor of the Division's Artesia district office of the failure of
the tubing, casing, or packer, in said well or the leakage of water
from or around said well and shall take such steps as may be

timely and necessary to correct such failure or lecakage

(5) That the applicant shall submit monthly reports of its
disposal operations in accordance with Rules 704 and 1120 of the
Division Rules and Regulations.

i
i
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Case No. 6210
Order No. R-5718
{6) ‘That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.
: TATE OF NEW MEXICO
; DIVISION
’e /
: Division Director
? ;
;
SEAL - :
; :
{
]
: |
TR
O
— ECEIVED B
as‘}r-w—vwmw-‘"""iﬁ @
o e m 1
7 ltj A0 59 g' EJ
SR TR L
Oi. GO YATICH DIVISICH
 SANTAFE
ix/
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STAY, OF LW Mo XiCo
EUERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OiL Consorvation divislon
State Land Office Building
Santa e, llaw Mexico
13 June 1979

EXAMINER HEARING
IN THE MATTER OF:

salt water disposal, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

)

)

)
Application of Orla Petco, Inc. for ) CASE

)

)

)
BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esqg.

Division: legal Counsel for the Divisior

State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

For the Applicant:
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Direct Examination by Mr. Daly
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Applicant Exhibit One, Plat
Applicant Exhibit Two, Log
Applicant Exhibit Three, Diagram
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1{i MR. NUTTER: fle¢'ll call now Casc Number
2 | 6562,
3 MR. PADILLA: Application of Orla Petco,
s Inc. for salt water disposal in Bddy County, New Mexico.
5 - MR. RITCHIE: My name is James Ritchie.
6 I'm president of Orla Petco, Inc. I'm a resident of Santa
7 Fe and my son, James Ritchie, Junior; is a field superin-
8 tendent, vice president, and has done most of the completion
9 on these wells, and so he'll be our principal witness.
gggs 10 MR. NUTTER: I think, Mr. Ritchie, this
;gg; 1 is a corporation?
gggz 12 MR. RITCHIE: Yes, sir.
;ggi 13 MR. NUTTER: I think you're under State
ggga 14 law going to have to have an appearance made for you on
o , 15 behalf -~ on behalf of you by a licensed attorney in the
; 16 State of New Mexico.
. ? 17 MR. RITCHIE: O©h, I didn't know that.
L 18 I'm sorry, sir.
19 MR. NUTTER: Yeah.
20 MR, RITCHIE: We'll just have to come
‘{ 21 back again, then.
- 22 MR. NUTTER: The lawyers' union got that
23:! one in, so wa'll call the case a little later and you can
24?5 get an attorney. ‘

% MR, RITCHIE: You mean today or -- |
|
|
i
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RO NULR Yes, girr.
FRGORUTCH I Okay, Thank you.
{Thereupon the hearing wag recessed unti]

’

later in the day.)

(Thereafter at a later hour in the day
the hearing was continued as follows,

to-wit:)

MR. NUTTER: Okay, I think we'jl)l resume
Case Number 6562 at this time,

Call for appearances in this case at this
time.

MR. DALY: My name is Joseph Daly. I'm
with the law firm of Mitchell, Alley, and Rubin in Santa
Fe. We represent Orla Peteo, Incorporated, of Midland,
Texas, in this case.

I have two witnesses to be sworn, Mr.

James Ritchie ang Mr. James Ritchie, Junior.

(Witnesses sworn., )
MR, DAYLY: For your information, most of

our questions will he directed to My, James Ritchie, Junior
9
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who goes by the name of Bucky. Mr. James Ritchie is here
primarily to avail himself to the Examiner in case questions
come up in addition to the direct testimony that we propose
to introduce,

I'1ll proceed by discussing first of all Mr,
James Ritchie, Junior's qualificaticns, then Mr. Ritchie's,
and then we'll proceed through our exhibits.

MR, NUTTER: That's fine.

MR. DALY: If that's acceptabie.

JAMES RITCHIE, JR.
cing called as a witness and having baen duly sworn upon

his ocath, testified as follows, to~wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. DALY:
Q All right, directing my questions now to
Mr. James Ritchie, Junior, will you state your name for

the record, please?

A My name is James Ritchie, Junior.
Q And what is your occupation?
A ¥ am a field suporintendent of Orla Petco,

Incorporated, HMidland, Texas.
0. And as a field superintendent for Orla

Petco, what are your day~to-day responsibllities?
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A I complete wells; do all fileld duties in-
volved in drilling and completing walls.

Q Can you be a little bit more specific
about what you mean by completing wells?

A I start -- I set up the drilling location
from beginning to ~-- from beginning of well to end of well.
I make location, get rig, drilling rig lined up, set casing
strings when needed at the end of the drilling, when com-
pletion is needed I call for completion companies to come
out and fracture the well, log the well, and then call for
completion equipment, for example, pumpting unit, tank
battery, ot cetera.

Q All right, and how long have you held this
position with Orla Petco?

A For two and a half years.

Q - Two and a half years. |

Can you describe your other experience in
the field of o0il production or management of oil wells
prior to that two and a half year period with Orla Petco?

A ¥ was a roughneck for a number of drilling
companles for two years and then afterwards I worked for
Western Company, a fracturing company, for a year, at which
time I went to work for Orla Petco.

Q That's fine, Now, do we have sonme exhibitQ

to give ¢o the Examiners today?
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l{ A, Yes, we do.
2 0. Do you have extra sets of those that I
!
3 can pass up to the front?
4 A Sure do.
5 Q Mr. Ritchie, did you prepare or cause to
6 be prepared the documents contained in these exhibitg?
? A 1 do.
8 Q And do these ~~- do these exhibits have to
9 do with the request, the application or Orla Petco to the
of . 10
s g s 0il and Gas Commission?
oy s
= 1
z § :?, A, They are.
SE ?i 12
~ ;§§z Q Have you ever testified before the Com-
; wnag
' >e1s 13 )
3’%23 mission before, Mr. Ritchie?
w83 14
A No, I haven't.
15
MR. DALY: Y move that this witness be
16 ' '
qualified as an expert for the purpose of a discussion
17
ragarding the application.
h 18
MR, NUTTER: Mr. Ritchie is qualified.
19
Q (Mr. Daly cortinuing.) All rignt. I'd
N 20
= like now to move to a brief interrogatory of Mr. James
?{5-‘!- 21
‘ Ritchie, Senior.
. 22 |
23%
i JAMES RITCHIE, SR. !
24 }
- heing called as a witness and having been duly sworn vnon !
25 1
! his oath, testified as follows, to~wit: |




i
l Page ___ 7
}
'
j
2 DIRECT EXAMINATION i
3 BY MR. DALY:
4 Q Will you state your name for the record,
5 please?
6 A My name is James Ritchie. I =- excuse me.
7 Q And what is your occupation?
8 A I'm Prasident of Orla Petco.
9 Q How long have you been President of Orla
« 2__
g g 32 10 Petco?
el sy
g;’g‘% " A Well, the company has existed since 1568
b ESE
- ;('555 12 when I formed it. I've been president of it since that
; w2y )
- h I
ggéz 13 time. : |
T k24
w43 14
. ’ ° Q And will you briefly describe to the
15 Examiners your experience in the field of oil and gas pro-
. 16 duction and management?
N i A, I have been a -~ well, I've been in the
18 oil industry since 1948. I have been an independent,
: 19
e, drilling in the Delaware Basin and particularly to these
< 20
%, 4 shallow Delaware Sands since 1953.
i 21 . s e a3 am w4 1-
.- ! 1've operated produciing PUoporitits in
22
Texas and goutheast New Mexlco since 1958.
|
23 |
i Q. And have you ever, with respect to the
b |
24 ;
:  exhibits that we will be introducing later in this hearing, |
25 ‘
' ve you had a chance to review those exhibits and are you
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A Yeg, I hava.

Q Have you ever testified before this Com-
mission bafore?

A No, I have not.

MR. DALY: I move at this time to admit
Mr. Ritchie, Mr. James Ritchle, as an expert for the pur-
posa of testifying with regard to this application.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Ritchie is gualified.

0. (Mr. Daly continuing.) Fine.

These questions now will be directed to
Mr. James E. Ritchie, Junior.

Mr. Ritchie, can you state basically what
it is you're requesting of the Commission?

JR. We're requesting an application to dispose
of salt water into a porous formation, mainly our No. 4
Gourley-Federal Well, in the northwest quarter of the
southeast quarter, Section 31, Township 22 South, Range 28
East, in Eddy County.

Q And can you briefly describe the problem
or th
cation to the Commission?

SR: Maybe I could answer that.

Q. Fine.

SR: It's strictly economic necegsity. We're
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pProducing from thoge wells 500 oy 600 barrelg of water gz

day and a counle hundrad barrels of oil,

MR. NUTTER: a¢ a cost of eighty~three
cents a barrel,
SR: At eighty~three cents g barrel, Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: And your wells alone are
making 500 oy 600 barrelsg of water per day
SR: Is that right? |

JR: No, our wells alone in the field are

producing --

SR: 200 or 300 barrels, aren't they?
JR: == about 300 barrels 3 day.
SR: Eastland ni1 Conpauy has all the other

broduction ip the reservoir, sir,
MR. NUPPER., Ckay. Now that's the next
question I wag going to agk. You'll probably cover it in

your direct, but while wa'ya here, wiia You be disposing of
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.
; water for the other operator in the pool, also?
2 SR1 Wo might be. We haven't talked to them
3 about it, sir.
4 MR. NUTTER: 1 see. Okay.
5 SR: They're hauling their water, too.
6
Q (Mr. Daly continuing.) Let's move on
7 then to the various exhibits.
e Mr, Ritchie, I'm handing you what we have
® identified as Orla Petco's Exhibit One. Do you recognize
ofs. 10
6§ o2 that document?
: -
i z=-~8 11
o%EE JR: Yes, I do.
E"— 2 12 _
~ ;ggz_ Q Did you prepare that or have that -- or
Co%Egs m
3 'E CF cause that to be prepared?
DR 14
JR: I did.
15
Q Can you identify the document and basi-
1. .
16
- cally describe its purpose to the Examiners?
. .
. JR: It's a plat showing the location of pro-
18
posed -~ of the proposed injection well, and the location
19
7 of all other wells within a radius of two miles from it,
L 20
e and showing the formation from which said well is producing.
b 21
- Thé plat alsc shows thc namcs ¢f all
i 22
n lessees within said two-mile radius.
23
| Q Now you've indicated certain wells with
24
: a green -~ a green mark,
2% |
n, Yes, I have. !
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Q On each well. Can you tell the Examiners
what that green mark indicates?
JR: The wells colored in green are wells which

are producing from the said Ramsey Sand, which is the
uppermost member of the Delaware Sand formation.

Q And there's one well colored with an orange
maxk. Can you describe what that well is. please?

JR: Yes, I can. That's a Cherry Canyon wall,
which is a little bit deeper, 1000 foot deeper than our
Ramsey Sandl wells.

Q All right. Have you indicated on that
document the location of all wells located within two miles
of the proposed injection well?

JR: Yes, I have.

Q Fine. ILet's go now to Exhibit Number
Two. Do you recognize what has been markéd as Exhibit
Number Two, Mr. Ritchie?

TRt Yes, I do.

Q Did you cause this -- did you prepare this

exhibit or did you cause it to be prepared?

JR: Yes, I d4id.
Q When was it prepared?
JR: The log was run at the time the well was

completed, if that's the answexr to that question, in

January of 1979.
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Q All right.

JR: It's a standard gamma ray log run typically
in these reservoirs.

Q All right, can yon indicate or do the log --
does the exhibit indicate on the logs the zone which is
now producing and the zone in which you propose to inject
the water?

* JR: Yes, sir, the log indicates the -- beyond
what yocu've asked - the point where the 4-1/2 inch producti%n
casing is set at 2486, and that there is an open hole sectior
between that point and total depth, which is 2508. The
bottom 10 feet of that open hole section i3 a porous sand
called the Ramsey from which we are now producing and into
which we respectfully regquest to inject produced water.

;Q And are the areas indicated by a red

hash mark on the --

JR: Yes, they are.
Q -~ log map?
JR: That's the porous zone. Same zone from

which all of the other green circled wells are producing
from.

0 ¥ine. All right, let's move on to Exhibit
Number Three, then,

Mr. Ritchie, Junior, do you recognize what

has been marked as Exhibit Numbey Three?
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JR1: Yes, I do,

Q Did you cause or did you prepare, or cause
to be prepared, Exhibit Number Three?

JR: I did.

0 Can you describe briefly what it is that
is shown on Exhibit Number Three?

JR: It's a copy of a diagrammatic sketch of

the proposed injection well, showing two different casing
strings which were used and cemented into the said well.

Q You've identified two casing strings. Can
you specifically describe the two casing strings you're
referring to?

JR: Yes, I can. The first casing string run
wag our 8-5/8ths inch casing, run to a depth of 355 feet
and cemented with 250 sacks of cement, which was circulated
to surface.

0 Fine. What is the other string to which
you referred?

JR: Our othexr string is our 4-1/2 inch pro-
ductiocn casing, which was run to a total depth of 2486 feet
and cemented with 400 sacks of cement, which was also cig-
culated to surface.

0 Fine. There's also reference on Exhibit
Number Three toward the bottom to the Baker tension packery

at 2450 feet. Can you desgcribe to the Examiners what that
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referaence means?

JR: Yes. ‘That 1s a proposed packer which we
plan to run if our -~ if the well's turned into a disposal
wall.

Q That is not yet in place, though,

JR: No, it's not.

Q Let's move on to Exhibit Number Four.

Mr. Ritchie, do you recognize Exhibit Number Fouxr?

JRs Yes, I do,

a Did you prepare or cause to be prepared
the Exhibit Number Four?

JR: Yes, I did.

Q Can you describe to the Examiners what
Exhibit Number Four purports to show?

JR: Yes, I can. It's a tabular summary of
all wells within one-half mile of the injection well which
penetrate the injection zone.

There 1s one plugged and abandoned well
within the said one-half mile radius.

Q Which is not shown on there?

JR: Which is not shown on Exhibit Four but is
shown on your plat, Exhibit One.

0 Sn Bxhibit Four shows the -~

JR: Producing wells,

Q ~- producing wells. There ig one othex
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non-producing well that ig not shown on Exhibit Four but
is shown on Exhibit Nuwmber Onc,

JR: Ona, vyes, within the one-half nrile radius
of the proposed well.

Q And what information regarding cach of the
producing wells is contained in Exhibit Number rour?

JR: It contains the two casing strings, the
setting depth of casings, the sacks of cement used, cement
tops, total depth of the well, producing interval, and loca-
tion of the wells.

MR. NUTTER: Now you mentioned there was
one P&AQ well that was not shown on this Exhibit Number
Four, Mr. Ritchie. Which one was that?

JR: It's Orla Petco. It's right north of our
proposed well, proposed injection well.

SR: It's not very well identifiad. I'm sorry.
sir. It's -~

JR: It's called our Eastland Brantley.

SR: It's called Bastland Brantley. It should
have been named that on the map, but it's in the southeast
of the northwest of the northeast.

MR. NUTTER: XIt's that well right there.

0
e
o]

Right.,
pMR. NUTTER: Okay, now it'g ~- doca any

otharxr okhibit show the conditlion of that hole?




h 1 SR: Wo, sir. No.
2 MR, NUPMIER: Do you have that infoxmation
3 with you? i
4 SR: On that one well?
5 MR. NUTTER: Yos, sir.
6 JR: No, sir, I don't.
? SRt Tt's been plugged, sir.
3 MR. NUTTER: Well, we'll have to have the
° information on the casing that was {n it and what was done
e 3
gg;; 10 when the well was plugged. ©So you can furnish tliat to us
553 1
Zs §§ after you get home.
kzIE
-8 12
. <zak SR: Okay.
™ ?-%5:. o
ggég 13 JR1 okay.
« bd
BYs
= “ MR. NUTTER: If you would.
~
1 SR: That was just drilled this year, early
1 1% this year, also.
o v MR, NUTTER: Yeah.
18 MR. DALY: And you'll need, just so we're
19
clear on this, sir, --
“ I’ 20 . »
. MR. NUTTER: The similar information
¥
e 21
s that's on Exhibit Four.
4 b 22 |
JR: Okay. Okay.
23 |
J‘ MR, NUCTER: Fox the other wells, we'll |
24 ‘\
. need on that one well. i
| |
25 «
L JR: A1l right. Should have had that; sorry. \
. i




’ Page 17
) L MR. DALY: I= there a particular person
|
2 | to whom we should submit that?
3 MR. NUTTER: You can send it to me,
4 Q (Mr. Daly continuing.) All right, let's
5 then move on to Exhibit Number Five.
6 Mr. Ritchic, do you recognize Exhibit
7 Number Five?
8 JR: I do.
9 0. pid you prepare that exhibit or cause it
g%—'i&‘ 10 to be prepared? |
(- I~ E=
{ z § S JR: I aia.
- x °x
< § g §§ 12 Q Can yocu describe to the Examiners what
; s8s
> g
:=Eé§ 13 information is shown on Exhibit Number Five?
L=z
hYS
o= " JR: The information shown on Exhibit Five is
1 our proposed action which we plan to take in preparing to
W .
16 change this well to a disposal well.
N v Q Is this basically a summary of information
8 contained in other exhibits and a summary of what your
19
- request is to the Commission?
s
‘e 20
T JR: Yes, it is.
e 21
= Q All right. Let's move on to Exhibit
.-
22 |
i Number Bix, please.
|
23 |
) T'11 direct this question to Mr. Ritchie,
1 24 ,
' Senior,
25

r Mr. Ritchie, do you recognize this Exhibit

|
!
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Nunber S5ix?

SRt Yog, sir, 1 do.

QO pid yon prepare this exhibit or cause it
to be prepared?

SRt 1 did.

Q Can you describe pbriefly to the Examiners
what information is contained on Exhibit Number Six?

SR: It's the supporting data request for
requested injection pressure. The -= realizing that the
commission is very_concerned about the allowed pressure of
injection, gurface pressure of injection, we have included
data that we have in our files with regard to fracture
pressure of three nearby wells 1isted, and the gradient of
the fracture £1luid calculated bY our petroleum engineer,
and the‘gradient of the formation water which we plan to
dispose of, the difference between those.two, which would
give us 2 difference of injection pressure; a difference of
injection pressure of 2590 pounds gubtracted f£yrom the =~
what we calculate the fracture pressuie to be, would
allow us, we think, 2 pressure of approximately 925 pounds
ag a maximum aurface {njection prassure when employing =~
when injectind produced wateY aisposed water.

! My, Ritchie -~

SR: rhaerefore, we seek ~7 ev.cuse ne.

o pxouse Me 4o ahead.
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SR:

Dowell --

SR:

| 1listed?

SR:

| 8R:

Pressure not exceeding 900 pounds,

the source of the fracture pressure calculated on Orla

Patco Nos, l, 2, and 3, which fracture pressure is identifie#

as 1175 pounds per square inch?
SR:

mined from Dowell Treating Company's machine, gauges.

SR:

would like to have it submitted.

shut-in pressures --

that calculated the various gradient: pressures that are

¢t land, Lamar fischberger (sic), who doas all of our engineering

Page _— 19

To be permitted to -- to employ a surface

Mr. Ritchie, can you tell the Examiners

Well, those fracture bPressures were deter-

Fine.

We have that information if the Commission
MR. NUTTER: Those were the instantaneous

Yes, sir,

MR. NUTTER: -- on the frac jobs that

Yes, sir, exactly,

MR. NUTTER: - constructed on the wells.
Yes, sir, exactly.

MR. HUTTER: Okay.

And can you tell the ExaMiners who it was

The consulting petroleun engineey in Mig-
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work for ue,

Q Fine. Now then, as a portion of Exhibit
S8ix, though not separately indicated, there is a laboratory
watar analysis from the Halliburton Division Laboratory.

Do you recognize that?

SKi Yes, 1 do.

Q Did you prepare that or cause that to be
prepared?

SR: Well, it was prepared by Halliburton, ac~-

tually, sir; submitted by us.

Q Prepared at your request?
SR Yes.
Q Can you briefly describe to the Examiners

what information is contained on that water analysis?

SR: Yes. This water analysis was done on the
discovery well for the Herradura Bend Field, thch is ap-
proximately one-half mile south of the -~ of the intended

njection well, It's the Orla Petco No. 1 Pardue, located

[

in the center of the northwest quarter of the northeast

anarter of Section 6, Townghip 22 Sonkh, 2@

. Taac
-] S -

It's the only well we had an analysis on.

We think that it is an average analysis for the --

MR, HUMTER: And it shows chlorides to

5R3 69 -
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MR, NUTTER: =-- almost 70,000,

Yes, almost 70,000, which I might adda, sir,

SRe
is typical of our other experience with chlorxides in the

Delaware Sand. Seems to be average.

DALY: At this time I move to admit

MR.

Orla Petco's Exhibits One through gix, including the pre-

viously described laboratory water analysis.

'MR. NUTTER: That is a part of Exhibit

is that it?

six,

MR. DALY: Yes, sir, I belleve. I just

wanted to be sure.

MR. NUTTER: All right. Okay, Applicant's

Exhibits One through Six, including the Halliburton water

analysis, will be admitted in evidence.

pDid you have anything further, Mr. Daly?

MR. DALY: Simply this question.
0 Mr. Ri*chie, in your opinion is this ap-
plication designed to promote conservation, to prevent

waste, and to protect correlative rights?

SR: Yes, it is.

T believe that's all we have.

MR. DALY:

to answer any questions that the Examinexs

Wwe're prepared

have.

MR. HUTPER: Okay.
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CROSS EXANIVIATION
BY MR. NUTTER:
Q Mx. Ritchle, elther one can answer the

question, now you'‘re going to go into the Bell Canyon.

SRt Yas, sir.

Q Down in the Ramsey Sand.

SR: Yes, sir.

Q And there's only one well in this fileldqd

that's producing from that point on.

SR: Ho, sir. No, sir, I'm sorry. The wells
in green are all producing from the Upper Bell Canyon,
which we've identified as the Ramsgey-’Sand.

The only well that's producing in the re-
servolr within two miles that doesn't produce from that

zone is the Cherry Canyon Vell of .Eastland's up there.

Q Okay, I had it backwards, then.

SR: I'm sorry, yes,

Q All right.

SR: tthat we intend to do is inject produced

water from tnis zone back in thls wuiné,
Q And you don't have any fear of watering
out your producing zone by the disposal of this water into

it?

SR: Well, we hope not. We don't think we will,




1
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! i It should, in fact, shiould benefit the production from those
‘
21 wells by reducing the void places in the xeservolr.
3 Q. How about the atructural position of Well
4 No. 4, is it lower struturally?
5 SR: It's very low, yes, sir. It's actually a
8 structural point of, if ny memory 1is correct, of plus 589
! datum, The No. 2 Well, for referaence, nearest it to the
s southeast, is a plus 642, 1It's 56, 7, 8; 60 some odd feet
® lower.
§§§§ 10 e Lower than the No. 2.
égéé " SR: Yes, sir. It's ~~ we have one other well
- ggé% 12 producing at that same data, the No, 3. I think that's
23?5; 3 about the lowest, I think the rest of them are all higher.
IE:4 g
@os “ Q Okay, what is the status of No. 4 Well at
: ® the present time?
10 SR: It's producing, sir, about approximately
o~ Y 100 barrels of oil a month and 1300 barrels of water.
® Q So it's your biggest water producer?
e * SR: Yes, sir. It wag -- we drilled it in
é;g' ° with a cable tool and it had a good show naturally; it
.- 21§i produced about 55 gallons of oil an hour and very little
2253 water, but was so low we were worried about it, but we ~-
23?% we nevertheless fracd it. We feel like now it probably
“ j was a mistake to frac it. We probably could have made a

25
! small natural well out of it, and we'wre considering, if the
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Commission will pormit us to inject in that well, then we
have to go to Citica Service to see if we can make a deal
with them to retain the oll rights on that 40 acres and
possibly drill another oil well in the southeast corner of
that 40 acres, which we feel would be some 15 or 20 feet
higher.

But we are, from cur other experience in
similar reservoirs in Texas, the injection, we don't feel
the injection would in any way damage the oil recovery from
those wells, from the producing wells. In fact, it probably
will aid it slightly.

And it should be compatible water, of
course.

0 Where is this water at the present time
being haulaed to?
SR: I don't know. Do you kﬂow vhere the water

is being hauled now?

JR: It's being hauled to Loving, New Mexico,
whnich is ~~ and they have their own disposal well, a com-
pany called -~ I'm not sure what --

en: Peoland, Rsland.

JR: Roland Trucking Company has their own

disposal well in Toving.
0. And they're disposing of the water as a

comnercial sexvice to you?
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1 SR Yes.,
|
[
z JR Lt their own aysten,
3 0. okay.
4 MR, NUTTER: Are there any further ques-
5 tions of the witnesses?
6 MR. DALY: One monment, please.
7 SR: One other thing we'd like to mention, sir,
8 is that your file probably shows it, it might come up and
9 I nmight as well answer right now,
oss. .
6—%:,5 10 You had previously given us permission to
mesy
2:53 " inject water, the same water into anothexr well in this re-
FH
- - 8
~ ;§§§ 12 servolr last yeaxr, wasn't it?
j wRg
- > o 9
jgéi 13 JR: Yes, last year.
< x 2
“wis3 4
° ! SR: We ware not able to make an arrangement
e with a landowner to do that.
1° MR. HUTTER: Which well was that?
: 17
. SR: It was the Mn, 1 Sanders. It's also not
18
L identifie” on here but it is the southwest quarter of the
19
northeast quarter of that same Section 6.
20 |
MR. HUTTER: Okay. |
¥ 21
% | SR: Township 23 South.
2
* MR. WUTTER: Okay. Do you happen to know
23
i the oxdex number that authorized that?
24
i SRz Ho, We could cextainly get it for vou,
25 |
P yeah, l




|
E Page 26—
1 { MR, HUTTER: You might. just include that
2 information along with thao ---
3 SR: Be happy to.
4 MR. MUTTER: ~- other information you're
8 going to send me,
8 SR: Okay. Ue've tried to get sevoral wells
? around there, X might say, one a plugged well of Amoco's,
8 and two or three others, and the one or two that we've
8 drilled, and -~
R 10 . o
3§3‘: HR. NUTTER: I suppose we might as well
oGSt
g § :§ rescind that old oxder, then,
S5E5 12
;§§§ SR: That would be fine,
wag
815 13
JERE MR. NUTTER: You won't be using it.
<Es:q
nsg 14
SR: I don't think we will.
15
MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-
16 '
tions of the witnesses? They may be excused.
17
Do you have anything further, Mr. Daly?
18
Does anyone have anything they wish to offer in Case Numbar
19
65622
20
We'll take the case under advisement,
21
I :
i (Hearing concluded.)
|
|
2
|

o
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D RASYASHT IS SRS IR ) VYA AU R
2 REPORCENTS ChEAT L CAT

4 I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY

5 CERTII'Y that the foregoing and attached 'Iranscript of

6 | Hearing before the 01l Conservation Dlvision was reported
7 by me; that sald transcript is a full, true, and correct
81 record of the hearlng, prepared by me to the best of my

81! ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

10 ] time of the hearing.

i1

12

Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.
13

\

Banta Fe, New Mexico 7501

14

SALLY WALTON BOYD

CERTIFIEO SHORTHAND REPORTER

3020Plaza Blanca (§05) 471-2462

15
16

,...\ ! .

19

21

_"-"(".' .

23

24

25




BRUCE KING
GOVEANOR

LARAY KEHOE
SECRETARY

""‘“N"‘;r

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

October 24, 1979 (505) 827-2434

J. M. C. Ritchie, President
Orla Petco Inc.

P. O. Box 1383

Midland, Texas 79702

Re: Gourley-Federal Well
No. 4-J, Section 31
T22S-R28E, Eddy County,
New Mexico )

Dear Mr. Ritchie:

Your letter of September 26 requesting a change in
the injection interval in the subject well has been
reviewed. ’

It is my understanding that this well was approved
for open-hole injection into the Delaware formation at
a depth of from 2486 feet to 2508 feet by Division Order
No. R-6057. It is further my understanding that the well
has been drilled deeper to 2618 feet, that a liner has been
set from 2434 feet to 2604 feet, that the liner has been
perforated from 2556 feet to 2566 feet, and that waivers
of objection to the change in injection interval have been
obtained from the other operators in the pool.

As the new injection interval (2556 feet to 2566 feet)
is within the same general zone of the Delaware formation
and as the other owners in the pool have waived objection,
this change in injection interval is approved.

Yours very truly,

4 JOE D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/RLS/fd

cc: Bill Gressett
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ORLA PETCO, INC.

P. ©.BOX 1383, MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702
TELEPHONE 915 684-4762

September 26, 1979

; G
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Mr. R, L. Stamets OIL consery ATy

0il Conservation Commission SANTA \2;_1 DIvisioN
P. O, Box 2088 =

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Application for administrative
approval of a change in the plan
to convert Orla Petco No. 4
Gourley-Federal producing well
to a water disposal facility.

Dear Mr, Stamets:

We requested and were granted on July 30, 1979
(Case No, 6562, Order No. R-6057) the right to convert the above
0il producing well in the Herradura Bend-Delaware Pool, Eddy County,
New Mexico, into a water disposal well,

The Order of that date by the Commission gave us
permission to inject the water into the Ramsey Sand in the open
hole section between the bottom of the 4%" casing at 2486 ft. and
the then total depth at 2508 ft.

After receiving this Order, we determined that it
would be possible to secure a 2 7/8" flush collared liner inside the
4%" casing. Therefore, we altered our original plan and drilled 110 ft,
deeper into this Ramsey Sand section to 2618 ft,., hung the 2 7/8" liner
at 2434 ft, with bottom at 2605 ft. and using 20 sacks of 50/50 pozmix
cement circulated it to the top of the liner.

We preforated the liner 2556 to 2566 ft. with 2 shots
per foot, acidized these perforations with 500 gallons of 15% DS-30,

Herewith we include a schematic diagram of the bottom
of the well as it is now, a copy of the Welex Acostic~Velocity log
run after cutting the new hole, a copy of the Western Company Treat-
ment Report, West Texas 0il Reports’ Workover report of Augusi 27,
1979, and a copy of the Order of the Division-Case No., 6562, Order R-6057.

Herewith are copies of letters sent to Cities Service and
Eastland Cil Company requesting their concurrence with these changed plans,
Also, I include a plat of the reservoir.




Orla Petco, Inc,
September 26, 1979
Page 2

We hereby request an administrative ruling that this
amended action taken by Orla Petco to convert this well into a facility
with which to inject water into the 2556 to 2566 ft. section of the
Ramsey Sand be approved by the 0i1 Conservation Commission.

Respectfully submitted,
Orla Petco, Inc.

~ .
: AN

By: ! WM"“‘“

J. N& C., Ritchie
President

JMCR/br

Enclosures
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LAMAR ESCHBERGER
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER August 27’ 1979 403 OIL & GAS BLDG.

PROPERTY MAMNAGEMENT
EVALUATIONS
WELL COMPLETIONKS

West Texas Oil Reports

AND ENGINEERING SERVICE

P. O. Box 953
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

Orla Petco, Inc.

Box 1383

Midland, Texas 79702 Re: Workover Report
Gourley Federal Lease
Weil #4

Gentlemen:

The following is the workover report for your Gourley Federal Lease,
Well #4, conversion to disposal well.

8-23-79: Pulling unit rigged up and rods and tubing pulled from well
(rods warehoused). Reverse circulating unit rigged up. Tubing, four (&)
drill collars and a 3 7/8" bit run in well in preparation for deepening.
Well shut-in overnight. -

8-24-79: Well drilled out to a total depth of 2612'. Drilling time and
samples indicated a porous zone from 2556' - 2566'. This zone was separated
from the upper producing zone by a hard shale streak at approximately 2548'.
Bit and tubing pulled from well. A well log was run by Welex, with a

sonic log, from total depth of 2612' to 2300'. Well shut-in overnight,.

8-25-79: 2 7/8" Hydrill, 6.4# tubingrun in well with Brown 0il Tool liner
hanger and setting tool. Liner hung at 2430' with bottom of liner at
2606'. Liner cemented by Halliburton with 20 sx, Class C cement. Tubing
and setting tool pulled from well. Well shut-in.

8-27-79: Welex rigged up and well perforated, 2 shots/ft. in the interval
2556' - 2566'. Rigged down Welex. 2 3/8" tubing with Baker Tension packer
run in well to a depth of 2340' and set with 10,000# tension. Well acidized
by Western Company with 500 gallons, 15% NE acid (see treating report
attached). Treatment indicated well would take water at the rate of

2.5 bbls/minute with 900# wellhead pressure. Pulling unit released and

well shut-in,

zjg;s trulyg .

74 N/
Al
NG fod LALNE,

Lamar Eschberge
Petroieum Engifi¢er

LE/ae}
Attachment

RAILROAD COMMISSION REFORTS PREFAKED

684-638B1
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STATE OFF NEW MEXICO
ERERGY ARD MIRERALS DEPLARTMERNT
01]), CORSERVATION DIVI1IGION

IN THEMATTER OF THE HEARING
'CALLED.BY/fHE OIL CONSERVATION

PIVISIONFOR THE PURPOSL OF

CONSTDERING:

'Oi‘\‘/q__;‘ - ’ ,o e '/
\sz’il/?‘i':'-'“"\’ T CASE NO. 6562
trﬁqﬁéﬂl”;q : Ordexy No. R-6057

<

APPLICATION OF ORLA PETCO, INC.

FOR SALT WATER DISPOSAL, EDDY
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISIOR:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 13, 1979,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 30th day of July, 1979, ithe Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

{(2) That the applicant, Orla Petco, Inc., is the owner
and operator of the Gourley-Federal Well No. 4, located in Unit
J of Section 31, Township 22 South, Range 28 East, NMPM,
Hexrradura Bend-Delaware Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant proposes to utilize said well to
dispose of produced salt water intc the Ramsey Sand of thé Bell
Canyon formation, with injection into the open hole interval
from approximately 2486 feet to 2508 fcet.

{4) That the injection should be accomplished through
2 3/8~inch plastic lined tubing installed in a packer set at
approximately 2450 feet; that the casing=tubing annulus should
be filled with an inert fluid; and theit a preccure ganue or
approved lecak detection device should be attached to the annulus
in order to determine leakage in the casing, tubing, oxr packer.

a3

¢
¢

v
<
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-2
Case No. 6562
Order No. R-6057

(5) That the injection well or system should be cquipped
with a pop-off valve or other acceptable device which ‘will
limit the wellhead pressure on the injection well to no more
than 900 psi.

(6) That the opzerator should notify the supervisor of
the Artesia district office of thic Divisicn of the date and
time of the installation of disposal cequipment so that the
same may be inspected.

(7) That the operator should take all steps necessary. to
ensure that the injected water enters only the proposed injection
interval and is not permitted to escape to other formations or
onto the surface.

(8) That approval of the subject application will prevent
the drilling of unnecessary wells and otherwise prevent waste
and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Orla Petco, Inc., is hereby
authorized to utilize its Gourley-Federal Well No. 4, located
in Unit J of Section 31, Township 22 South, Range 28 East,
NMPM, HKerradura Bend-Delaware Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico,
to dispose of produced salt water into the Ramsey Sand of the
Bell Canyon formation, injection to be accomplished through

"2 3/8-inch tubing installed in a packer set at approximately

2450 feet, with 1injection into the open hole interval from
approximately 2486 feet to 2508 feet;"

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the tubing shall be plastic-lined;
that the casing-tubing annulus shall be filled with an inert
fluid; and that a pressure gauge shall be attached to the annulus
or the annulus shall be equipped with an approved leak detection
device in order to determine leakage in the casing, tubing, or
packer.

(2) That the injection well or system shall be equipped
with a pop-off valve or other acceptable device which wiil
limit the wellhead pressure on the irnjection well to no more
than 900 psi. ' )

(3) That the operator shail notify tho supervisor of the
Artesia district office of the Division of the date and time of

the installation of disposal equipment so that the same may be

inspected.
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Casc HMNo. 6562
Oorder NO. R-06057

(4) ‘That the operator shall jmediately notily tht »upls”
visor of the pivision's nrtesia district office of the failure
of the tubing, casing, Or packei, in said well O the lcakage
of water {yom Or around said well and shall takc cuch steps as
may be timely and necessary to correct such failure oY lcakadgce
(5) That the applicant shall submit monthly reports of
its disposal operations in accordance with Rules 704 and 1120

of the Division Rules and Regulations.’

£ this cause is retained for the

(6) That jurisdiction o}
as the Division may deem necessary.

entry of such further orders

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, ON the day and year herein—

above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OlLL CONSERVATI J;EjVISION

\

JOE D. RAMEY Y
Director

SEAL

fa/
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ORLA PETCO, INC.

. 0. BOX 1383, MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702
TELEPHONE 915 684-4762

Septewmber 27, 1979 |

Cities Service Company
P. 0, Box 1919
Midland, Texas 79702

RE: Application of Orla Petco to
convert its Gourley-Federal No. 4
to a water disposal well,
Herradura Bend-Delaware Pool
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Orla Petco has altered it's approved plan to dispose of
water into the above well, Instead of disposing into the open hole
section from 2486 to 2508 ft.,, the producirg zone in the field, we
drilled 110 ft. deeper, set a 2 7/8" liner with 20 sacks of cement, !
and perforated the liner approximately 50 feet below the old total
depth (see log attached) at 2556 to 2566 feet.

We hereby request that your Company waive any objection
to this amended plan to dispose of water approximately 50 feet be-
low the originally intended section, and return one copy of this
letter in the envelope herewith.

Herewith are copies of the Acoustic-Velocity log run
after drilling the additional 110 ft., Treatment Report from :
Western Company, Workover Report dated August 27, 1979 from West
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Orla Petco, Inc.
September 27, 1979

Page 2

Texas 0il Reports, and Order No. R-6057 from the Conservation
Commission permitting us to dispose water into the old open hole.

Very truly yours,

ORLA PETCO, INC,

By:

J. M. C, Ritchie
President

Cities Service Company has no objection
to the above described change in the
water disposal plan for this Gourley-
Federal No. 4 well,




ORLAPETcoJNc.

P C. BOX t383, MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702
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Eastland 0i} Company
P. O, Drawer 3488
Midland, Texas 79702

RE: Application of Orla Petco to
convert its Gourley-Federal Na. 4
to a'water disposal well,
Herradura Bend~Delaware Pool
Eddy County, Neyw Mexico

Gentlemen:

Orla Petco has altered it's approved plan to dispose of
water into the above well, 1Instead of disposing into the open hole
section from 2486 to 2508 ft., the Producing zone in the field, we
drilled 110 ft. deeper, set a 2 7/8" liner with 20 sacks of cement,

o e

_ rlan to dispose of water approximately 50 feet be-
e low the originally intended section, and return one copy of this
;;‘ : - letter in the envelope herewith,

3 Herewith are copies of the Acoustic-Velocity log run
L after drilling the additional 110 ft., Treatment Report from
5 ' Western Company, Workover Reporl dated August 27, 1979 from West
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Orla Petco, Inc.
September 27, 1979
pPage 2

Texas Oil Reperts, and Order No. R-6057 from the Conservation
Commission permitting us to dispose water into the old open hole.

Very truly yours,

ORLA PETCO, INC,

By:
J. M. C, Ritchie
President

Eastland 0il Company has no objection
to the above described change in the
water disposal plan for this Gourley-
Federal No. & well.

-




Orla Petco, Inc.  No.4 Gourley-Federal
Schematic Presentation of Casing and Liner

8%, " Casing Cemented with 250 SX
circuloted to surface

8% " Cosing set at 355'
i Vave \Va
»
A~ AN
]
o Baker Tension Packer g
' Set ot 2340'——— "] b " Casi i
" . 4 '/, ~ Casing Cemented with 400 SX
2% Tubing set at 2476"""’—"*j 2 circulated to surface
e
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A
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/
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v
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! % ‘2%~ Liner hung at 2434
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~—= 4'," Casing set ot 2486"

27" Liner cemented with
20 socks of.cement
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Perforations in 274" liner
2556' - 2566"
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—————Bottom of 27" liner 2604’

prra—— New fotal depth 26I8'
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ORLA PETCO, INC

P. O.BOX iI383, MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702
TELEPHONE 915 684-4762

October 22, 1979

N BGE L ‘.i “
011 Conservation Division ‘?3? 3
: P,0, Box 2088 o w ﬂ(\ i : ! )/ o U
§ Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 oy B
| Ou_coqf? \TOU VhﬂOh
i Attention: Mr. R,L. Stamets QAArA e

Re: Gourley-Federal No. 4, Disposal Well, NM-26684, Sec. 31, T-22S, R-28E,
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Stamets,

I am enclosing herewith two (2) copies of approvals from our offset operators,
Cities Service 0il Company and Eastland 0il Company.

The BLM needs to have an approval from the State before it will grant us an
approval tc utilize the above captioned well,

1f there is anything else we can help you with, please let us know.

s : % Very truly yours,

bo -0 s 7.

P i ames M.C, Ritchie, Jr. . ?
R 0 Enclosures

#f"o“w -
Py @




ORrRta PETCO, INC.

Ol O» 1IR3, MIDLAND, TEXAL 7702

TELE ORI NG 6447068

September 27, 1979

Eastland 0il Company
P, O. Drawer 3488
Midland, Texas 79702

RE: Application of Orla Petco to
convert its Gourley-Federal No. 4
te a water disposal well,
Herradura Bend-Delaware Pool
Eddy County, New Mexico

CGentlemen:

Orla Petco has altered it's approved plan to dispose of
water into the abave well, 1Instead of disposing into the open hole
section from 2486 to 2508 ft., the producing zone in the field, we
drilled 110 ft. deeper, set a 2 7/8" liner with 20 sacks of cement,
-~ : i and perforated the liner approximately 50 feet below the old total
depth (see log attached) at 2556 to 2566 feet.

e Aty A et Mt e L

X We hereby request that your Company waive any objection
to this amended plan to dispose of water approximately 50 {eet be-
. low the originally intended section, and return one copy of this

letter in the envelope herewith,

Herewith are copies of the Acoustic-Velocity log run
after drilling the additional 110 ft., Treatment Report {rom
Western Company, Workover Report dated August 27, 1979 from West

et

&'N«‘l_‘ o
a
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Orla Petco, Tuc.
September 27, 1979

Page 2

Texas 011 Reports, and Order No. R-0057 from the Conservation
Commission permitting us to disposc water into the old open hole.

Very truly vours,

OR1A PETCO, INC,

{ By: i ’ ] i e 74_; s
J. M. C. Ritchie
President
?
|
Eastland 0il Company has no objection
i to the above described change in the
! - - .
vater dispesal plan for this Gourley-
; Federal No. 4 well.
s - < . .
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OrLA PETCO, INC.

£ 0y X IA6E, MIDCAND, TUXAS »G702

PELE UL it € hn- 4702

September 27, 1979

. : ‘ Cities Service Company
P. O, Box 1919
Midland, Texas 79702

RE: Application of Orla Petco to
convert its Gourley-Federal No. 4
to a water disposal well.
Herradura Bend-Declaware Pool
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Orla Petco has altered it's approved plan to dispose of
water into the above well, Instead of disposing into the open hole
section from 2486 to 2508 ft., the producing zone in the field, we
drilled 110 ft. deeper, set a 2 7/8" liner with 20 sacks of cement,
and perforated the liner approximately 50 feet below the old total
depth (see log attached) at 2556 to 2566 feet.

We hereby request that your Company waive any objection
to this amended plan to dispose of water approximately 50 feet be-
low the originally intended section, and return one copy of this
letter in the envelope hevrewith.

Herewith are copies of the Acoustic-Velocity log run
after drilling the additional 110 ft., Treatment Report from
Western Company, Workover Report dated August 27, 1979 from West

e
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Orla Petco, Inc.
Septewber 27, 1979
Pape 2

Texas 0il Reports, and Order No. R-6057 from the Consecrvation
Commission permitting us to dispose water into the old open hole.
Very truly yours,

OR1A PETCO, INC.

N

~ ) AN ,“

By:__: R el
J. M., C, Ritchie
President

Cities Service Company has no objection
to the above described change in the
water dispesal plan for this Gourley-
Federal No. 4 well.

*{Q//d’m(/&w\ / 0/%' 4

: | JAANAGER PRODUCTION
S ; SOUTHWEST REGION
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ann MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2008
GOvERNON STATE LAND OFFICE BUIL DING
. BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
LA@;LFI(AESOE July 31, 1979 {505) 827.2434
.
M;. Joseph Daly Re: CASE NO. 6562
Mitchell, Alley & Rubin ORDER NO. R-6057
Attorneys at Law
Box 1932

Santa Fe, New Mexico Applicant:

Orla Petco; Inc.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case,

Director

JDR/f4

3

Copy of order also sent to:

SRS O Sy U

g ; Hobbs OCD X _
- Artesia OCD__ x |
; Aztec OCD

Other
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ORLA PETCO, INC.

P. O.BOX 1383, MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702
TELEPHONE 9OI5 684-4762

September 27, 1979

Eastland 0il Company
. P. O, Drawer 3488
) Midland, Texas 79702

RE: Application of Orla Petco to
convert its Gourley-Federal No., 4
3 ; to a water disposal well,
F - Herradura Bend-Delaware Pool
| Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Orla Petco has altered it's approved plan to dispose of
water into the above well. Instead of disposing into the open hole
section from 2486 to 2508 ft,, the producing zone in the field, we
drilled 110 ft, deeper, set a 2 7/8" liner with 20 sacks of cement, :
and perforated the liner approximately 50 feet below the old total i
depth (see log attached) at 2556 to 2566 feet.

We hereby request that your Company waive any objection
to this amended plan to dispose of water approximately 50 feet be-
low the originally intended section, and return one copy of this
letter in the envelope herewith.

i Herewith are copies of the Acoustic-Velocity log run
e i after drilling the additional 110 ft., Treatment Report from
; Western Company, Workover Report dated August 27, 1979 from West
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Orla Petco, Inc.
September 27, 1979
Page 2

Texas 0il Reports, and Order No. R-6057 fxom the Concervation
Commiscion permitting us to dispose water into the old open hole,

Very truly yours,

D S

ORLA PETCO, INC,

By: 'AGXA“AL(X‘A\’L‘;"

J. M, C. Ritchie
President

Eastland 0il Company has no objection
to the above described change in the

water disposal plan for this Gourley-
Federal No. 4 well.

1225? G Con s QO A

.//<:£222;zp9'a<§;?7%eze,éi,

= Voo 5 frrietn 7

e i iy bk e s 2

L .,“-'ij.‘[vc_,_. i

PRy




P. O.BOX 1383, MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702
TELEPHONE OIS 684-4762

April 16, 1979

| L5 6A
Croas

0il Conservation Division
- State of New Mexico

State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Application to dispose of salt water
by injection into a porous formation.
* k k k k *
Orla Peteco, Inc. #4 Gourley-Federal,
NW/4 SE/4 Sec. 31, T-228, R-28E,
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Attached, in triplicate, is Commission Form C-108 which we hereby submit and
ask to be put on the docket for the next applicable Commission hearing.

We also include herewith copies of the following which we propose to use as
exhibits at the hearing:

1) A plat showing the locatéon of the proposed injection well and the location

of all other wells within a radius of two miles from it and showing the forwations
from which said wells are producing. The plat shows also the names of all lessees
within said two mile radius.

2) A copy of the electric log of the Orla Petco No. 4 Gourley-Federal (the pro-
posed injection well),

3) A copy of a diagrammatic sketch of the proposed injection well,

4) A tabular summary of all wells within one-half wmile of the injection
well which penetrate the injection zone. There is one plugged and abandoned
well within the said one-half mile radius,

5) A copy of a list of other nertinent information,

~ -~ - - R T - A~ .a- - _ - . .
fp) A CoOpy ox DUPpPOL LLIE data Lol suciace illJe(_‘L.LOu pressure,

Please advise us of the date set for this requested hearing.

A y Very truly yours, ,
v B Lt A il -"7-
" </ ames M C Ritchie, J

. ) Ry rla Petco, Inc.
Enclosures \;”‘/ff_,mti:\y¢
JMCRjr/mm GO AN
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P torem C-108
PHevised 3-1-68

NEW MEXICO OIl. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMATION

OPERATOR T T T T o ADDR[SS e T e T e
Orla Petco, Ing¢, B o _P,O. Box 1383, Midland, Texas 79702
LEASE RAME w NO., FlELD LOUN’I'
Gourley-Federal 4 Herradura Bend (Delaware) Eddy
LOCATION o T T T
UNIY LETTER \I_ P WELL 1S LOCATED _2_,3_1_0__,_,__75EY TROM THE SOUth LINE AND 1650 FEET FROM THE
East LINE, SECTION 31 TOWNSHLIP 223 RANGE 283 NMPM.
CASING AND TUBING DATA
|_ NAME OF 5TRING S1ZE SETTING DERPTH SACKS CEMENT TOP OF CEMENT YOP DETERMINED BY
: SURFACE CASING - '
; 8 5/8" 3sse 250 sx surface circulated
INTERMEDIATE
LONG STRING
! 4 172" 2486¢ 400 sx surface circulated
. TUBING NAME, MODEL AND DEPTH OF TUBING PACKER
: Proposed 2 3/8" 2476 Baker Tension Packer @ 2450°
3' NAME OF PROPOSED INJECTIOR FORMATYION YOP OF FORMATION BOTTOM OF FORMAYILON
Ramsey Sand of the Bell Canyon Formation 2498" 2508' TD
13 INJECTION THROUGK TUBING, CASING, OR ANNULUS? PERFORATIONS OR OPEN HO'E} PROPOSED INYERVAL[S) OF INJECTION
Tubing Open Hole 2498+ .2508"*
IS YHIS A NEW WELL DRILLED FOR 1F ANSWER IS NO, FOR WHAT PURPOSE WAS WELL ORIGINALLY DRILLED? HAS WELL EVER BEEX PERFORATED IN ANY
DISPOSAL? 5?:: IOJ:EE‘:‘ THAN THE PROPOSED (RJEC-
No Drilled for oil, not economically feasible tof s No
LIST ALL SUCH PERFORATED INTERVALS AND SACKS OF CEMENTY USED TO SEAL OFF OR SQUEEZ: EACH 0per&te .
None
DEPTH OF BOYTOM OF DEEPEST DEPTH OF BUTTYOM OF NEXT HIGHER DEPTH OF TOP OF NEXY LOWER
FRESH WATER ZONE LN THIS AREA OlL OR GAS ZONE IN TH!S AREA OIL OR GAS ZONE IN TS AREA . bl
200" None 3237
ARTICIPATED DALLY T MINIMUM T MAXTMUM OPEN OR CLOSEO TYPE SYSVTEM 1S INJECTION TO BE B8Y GRAVITY OR APPROX. PRESSURE (PS10
{:;ELCSTSON VOoLUME I 1 PRESSURE?
; 250 ! 600 Open Pressure 800 psi
ANSWER YES OR NO WHETHER THE FOLLOWING WATERS ARE MIN- '&VA\'ER TO BE DISPOSED OF NATURAL WATER IN DISPO- ARE WATER ANALYSES AYTACHED?
ERALLIZED TO SUCH A DEGREE AS YO BE UNFIT FOR DOMESTIC, ] ! SAL ZONE
~ 5TOCK, IRRIGATION, OR OTHER GENERAL USE - ] 1 .
) Yes ) Yes No-Not available
NAME AND ADDRESS OF SURFACE OWNER (OR LESSEE, |F STATE OR FEDERAL LANDUS
" Bureau of Land Management - 1717 West Second Street, P.0. Box 1397, Roswell, New Mexico 8820
S - LIST NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL OPERATORS WITHIN ONE-RALF (‘}) MILE OF THIS INJECTION WELL
" o Eastland Oil Company- Drawer 560, Midland, Texas 79702
. . N ,
Cities Service 0il Compang- P,0, Box 1919, Midland, Texas 79702
LN - Y
= '
~ ‘« - \‘
: ; S A S A T
e R U ' o -
- k e ” TN g'A ,‘-'J‘\
}' . ’I HAVE COPIES OF THIS ADFLICATIOH pEEN' T SURrAcE OWNER TEACH OPERATOR WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE
N ,i < ! SENT TC EACH OF THE FOLLDW HG K } OF THIS WELL
“ ‘: ! [ (J‘ R seX \.\ \AL Yes i Yes .
- H ARE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ATTACHED TO | PLAT OF AREA IELECTRI‘:AL LOSG 'DIAGRAMMAYIL SKETCH OF WELL A
= THIS APPLICATION {SEE RULE 701-8} 1 .
b 1 |
7 i [7 ! Yes ' Yes . Yes

Ihereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of myv knowledge and belief.

Aﬂb&ﬁ M. C. ﬂZZﬁA¢ lﬂ Field Superintendent April 16, 1979
J

(Signature) (Title) L (Date)

NOTE: Should waivers from the surface owner and all operators within une-half mile of the proposed injection well not accompany this application, the Yew
Mexico Oil Conservation Commission will kold the application for a period of 15 days from the date of receipt by the Commission’s Santn Fe office. If
at the end of the 15 «day waiting period no protest has been recrived by the Santa Fe office, the application will be processed. If a protest is received,

the application will be set for hearing, if the applicant s rogucsis, 5CE RULE 701,
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMAT ION

Form C-108
;Revised 3-1-68

OPERATCA ADDRESS
Orla Petco‘ lnc’ P.O. Box 1383,_!?;_@_18“(1’ Texas 79702
LEASE KAME . WELL XO. FlELD COUNTY
Gourley-Federal 4 Herradura Bend (Delaware) Eddy
LOCATION
UMIT LETYTER ,_____‘J_______: WELL 18 LOCATED 23_10 FEEY FROM THE ——S—ﬂ_t_t\____— LINE AND ____1.9_5_0.____ FELY FROM TRE
East LINE, SECTION 31 Townswip 228 RANGE 28E MMM,

CASING AND TUBING DATA

None

NAME OF STRING S12E SETTING OEPTH SACKS CEMENT TOP OF CEMENT TOP OETERMINED BY
SURFACE CASING
8 5/8" 355! 250 sx surface circulated
INYERMEDIAYE
LONG STRING
4 1/2¢ 2486" 400 sx surface circulated
TUBING NAME, MODEL AND DEPTH OF TUBING PACKER
Proposed 2 3/8" 2476 Baker Tension Packer @ 2450°'
NAME OF PROPOSLO INJECTION FORMATION TOP OF FORMATYION BOYTOM OF FORMATION
Ramsey Sand of the Bell Canyon Formatjon 2498 2508' TD
13 INJECTION THROUGH TUBING, CASING,OR ANNULUS? PERFORATIONS OR OPEN HOLE? PROFOSED INTERVAL(S) OF INJECTION
Tubing Open Hole 2498+ -2508"
1S THIS A NEW WELL DRILLED FOR 1F ANSWER IS NO, FOR WHAT PURPOSE WAS WELL ORIGINALLY DRILLEQ? HAS WELL EVER REEN PERFORATED IN ARY
DISPOSALY %:3:: :or:'::; THAN THRE PROPOSEC INJEC-
No Drilled for oil, not economically feasible tof : No
LIST ALL SUCH PLAFORATED INTERYALS AND SACKS OF CEMENT USED TO SEAL OFF OR SQUEE2E EACK

operate.

[OZPTH OF BOTTOM OF DELPEST
FATSH WATER ZONE [N THIS AREA

200" None

DEPYH OF BOTYOM OF REXT KIGHER
QIL OR GAS ZONE IN THIS AREA

DEPTH OF TOP OF NEXT LOWER
OlL OF GAS 20NE IN THIS AREA

ANTICIPATED CAILY T MIKIMUNM
INJECTION YOLUME |

T Maximum OPEN OR CLOSED TYPE SYSTEM

PRESSURE?

1S IMJECTION TO 8E BY GRAYITY OR

(sors.)

! 250

+ 600

Open

Pressure

APPROX, PRESSURE (PS10

800 psi

ANSWER YES OR NO WRETHER THE FOLLOWING WATERS ARE MIN-

' NATURAL WATER IN DISPO-~

ARE WATER ANALYSES ATTACHED?

STOCK, IRRIGATION, OB OTMER GENERAL USE —

ERALIZED TO SUCH A DEGREE AS TO BE UNFIT FOR DOMESTIC,

3

:WATER TO RE DISPOSED OF

t

SAL 20NE

Yes '

Yes

No-Not available

i
MAME AND ADDRESS OF SURFACE OWNER (OR LESSEE, IF STATE OR FEOERAL LAND)

Bureau of Land Management - 1717 West Second Street, P.O, Box 1397, Roswell,

New Mexico 88201

LIST HAMES AND ADDI!SSES OF ALL OPERATORS WITHIN OKE-HALF (‘}l MILE OF THIS INJECTION WEI.L

Eastland 0il Company- Drawer 560, Midland, Texas 79702

Cities Service 0il Cowpang- P.O, Box 1919, Midland, Texas 79702

MAYE SAPIFS OF YHIS AFPLICATION BEEN
SENY TO EACH OF-THE FOLLOWINGT
Xy OF- - LOWING

SURFACE OWNER

T
0 |
- . e :
PO SUUN ¢ [
o N o ! Yes \ Yes N

ARE THE FOLLCWING ITEMS ATTACHED TO | PLAT OF AREA 'ELECTRICAL LoG ID)AGRAMMATIC SKETCH CF WELL

THIS APPLICATION (SEE RULE 701-B) 1 1 ]
| 1 1
' Yes b Yes N Yes

1 hereby cemfy that the information above is true and complete to the best of iny knowledge and belief.

\

Field Superintendent

April 1, 1979

lpon . ZYZ/M
(]

(Slgnaru.re)

(Title)

(Date)

=V

NOTE: Should waivers from the swface owner and all operators within one-half mile of the proposed injection well not accompany this application, the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Commission will hold the application for a period of 15 days from the date of receipt by the Commission’s Santa Fe office. lf
ot the end of the 15 -day uaiting perind no protest hus been received by the Santa Fe office, the application will be processed. If a protest is received,
the application will be set for hearing, if the applicant so roguesis. SZE RULE 701,

—W
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NEW MEXICO Oll.

Iy

T e gy

ferm C-108
yRevised 3-1-68

CONSERVATION COMMISSION

APPLICATION TO OISPOSE OF SALT WATER 8Y INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMATION

GFLRATOR TADURALSS T
Orla Petco, Ing, ?,0. Box 1383, Midland, Texas 79702
TEASE NAME A T TR T A T T COUNTY
Gourley-Federal 4 Herradura Bend (Delaware) Eddy
COCATION
UNIT LETTER _,_;_N?I _____ _ P WELL IS LOCATED 23__}0____"(7 FROM THE South LINE AND 1650 FEET FRCM THE
East LINE, SECTION 31 TOWRSHIP 228 RANGE 28E NMPM., J
CASING AND TUBING DATA

NAME OF STRING SI1ZE SETTING DEPTH SACKS CEMENTY TOP OF CEMENT TOP DETERMINED BY

SURFATE CASING
8 5/8" 355" 250 sx surface circulated

INTERMEDIATE

LONG STRING 7
4 1/2¢ 24386 400 sx surface circulated

UBING MPAME, MODEL AND DEPTH OF TUBING PACKER

Proposed 2 3/8" 2476" Baker Tension Packer @ 2450°*

HAME OF PROPOSED INJECTION FORMAYION

Ramsey Sand of the Bell Canyon Formation

TOP CF FORMAYIOK

2498

BOTTOM OF FORMAY{OK

2508' TD

None

18 INJECTION THROUGH TUBING, CASING, OR ARNULUS? PERFORATIONS OR GPEN RQLE! | PROPOSED IRTERVAL{S) OF INJECTION
s
Tubing Open Hole 2498+ .-2508"
Is nl: A NEW WELL DRILLED FOR 1IF ANSWER 1S KO, FOR WHAT PURPOSE WAS WELL ORIGINALLY DRILLEO? HAS WELL EVER BEER PERFORAYED IN ANY
ols (% J . ZONE OTHER THAN THE PROPOSED INJEC-
TION ZONE?
. . . . . ©
No Drilled for oil, not econowmically feasible tog No
LTST ALU SUCH PERFORATED INTERVALS AND SACKS OF CEMENT USED TO SEAL OFF OR SQUEEZE EACN

operate,

OEPTN OF BOTTOM OF DECPEST
FAESK WATER ZONE IN THIS AREA

QEFTH OF BOTTYOM OF KEXT KIGHER
OtL OR GAS 2ZONE IN THIS AREA

DEPTH OF TOP OF NEXY LOWER
OIL OR GAS ZONE IN THIS AREA

]
200 None
ANTICIFATED DAILY T MIM(MUM T axtmus QPEN O CLOSEOD TYVE SYSYEM IS IRIECTION TO BE BY GRAVITY OR APPROX. PRESSURE {PSIO
INJECTIOR VOLUME | 1 PRESSURE?
{saL8.) 1 250 ' 0

N ' 600 Open Pressure 800
AWNSWEIR YES OR NO WHETHER YHE FOLLOWING WATERS ARE MIN- TWATER TO BE DISPOSED OF | NATURAL WATER IN DISPO- | ARE WATER ANALYSES ATTACHED?
ERALIZED TO SUCK A DEGREE AS YO BE UNFIT FOR DOMESTIC, ' i sAL ZONE
STOCK, IRRIGATION, OR OTHER GENERAL USE _ ] t .

Yes ) Yes No-Not available

NAME AHD ADDRESS OF SURFACE OWNER {OR LESSEE,

i
IF STATE OR FEDERAL LAKD)

Bureau of Land Management - 1717 West Second Street, P.0. Box 1397, Roswell,

LIST NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL OPERATORS WITRIN ONE-PALF ({) MILE OF THIS INJECTION WELL

Eastland 0il Company- Drawer 560, Midland, Texas 79702

New Mexico 8820

Cities Service 0il Company- P.O, Box 1919, Midland, Texas 79702

HAYE COPILS OF THIS APPLICATION BEER | SURFACE OWRER
SENY TO LACH OF FTHE FOLLOWING? 1 y

TEACK OPERATOR WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE
1 OF THIS WELL

—_—

I hereby certify that the information above is true and

!

th C /ZZ:/M ,

{Signature)

N S 3
ey Yes N Yes
ARE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ATTACHED TO ! PLAT OF AREA TeLecraical Log P OTAGRAMMATIC SKXETCH OF WELL
TRIS APPLICATION {SEE RULE Z01-R) 1 1 1
B SRt
Le ? | )
: Yes Yes 1 Yes

Field Superintendent

complete o tne best of my knuwledge and belief.

April 1b, 1979

(Tl'!le)

(Date)

NOTE: Should uaivers from the surface owner and all operators within one-half mile of the proposed injection well not accompany this application, the New
Mexico Cil Conservation Commis:ion will hold the epplication for a period of 15 days from the date of receipt by the Commission's Santa Fe office. If
ot the end of the 15 -doy waiting period no protest has been received by the Santa Fe office, the application will be processed, If a protest is received,

the application will be set for hearing, if the applicont sc regucsis.

SECE RULE 701,
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! !
L HERARENE
G -Say @s% w sl
—— M -~
Peabody Vann 1 i -
Engineered Ol anc Gas Well Completions el oo 4 " _
FILING NO. " ,.
company _ ORLA PETCO, INC,
wewe  _GOURLEY FEDERAL #4 ” | L .
FIELD HERRADURA BEMND | L _W |
coonry _EDDY are __NEHMEXICO T T
LOCATION:  2310' FSL & 1650' FEL OTHER SERVICES: QI _ ! 4
ARERRRN |-
NOKE Hilnm L o
sec 31 Twp 2228 e 28-E »_.% ﬁ | L
ERAMANENT DATUM G L eLev. __ 3068 ELEV.: K.B. L , ;ﬁ
LOG MEASURED FROM D F 2 rr. aBOVE PERM. DATUM 0.f...3070" N ,_ | | g
RILLING MEASURED FROM D F 6. 30687 RRREN TITTTT | L
Ao e ; L gral
OATE 1/12/79 1/12/79 n , ! &
On NG ; e R e R
YPE LOG GAMMA RAY CALIN, (CASED & OPENJHOLE) Aol Pl al Af | L |
DEPTH—DRILLER - - ; RERN m RRRRRRRRE m | | W
EPTH—LOGGER 2Eng" 3 . ! S S
BOTTOM LOGGED INTERVAL 2507 25077 2 e =3 e o o
OP LOGGED INTERVAL SURF, ok S
TYPE FLUID IN HOLE DRY DRY -
SALINITY, PPM CL -~ -
DENSITY - o - o T _ o M ﬂ _
Tevel ETPTY EMPTY e
MAX. REC. TEMP. DEG F. - - | RERER
OPERATING RIG TIME 2 HRS, , >s HR, T Ty 4;_7 I
RECORDED BY Ko WHITMIRE K. WHITMIRE . RESE, SRYY "5
WITNESSED BY R, K D MR, KENMEDY | M Y
».VIIL e -.m " ﬁ S— ..V _h|".
RUN BORE—HOLE RECORD CASING RECORD .4 _* w L |
NO. BIT FROM T0 $izé | waT. I . FROM TO RN \ “
8 5/8'"1 SURF, 3527 2/8" SURF, 3527 1 T T T
8" 352! 10 : Y I

Il
A

i

S VNS SR S DO [SN,...
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Casing strings:

Setting Depth:

Orla Petco, Inc.
#1 Gourley-Federal

EXHIBIT 4

Orla Petco, Inc.

#2 Gourley-Federal

8 5/8"

4 1/2"

8 5/8'-365"

4 1/2%-2442"

Sacks of Cement: 8 s/8" - 250

Cemeut Togs:

Total-Degth:

4 1/2" - 125

8 5/8" - circ, to
surface,
4 1/2" - 1700' (cale.) 4 1/2"- c.t.s.*

2449 Log)

Producing Interval: 24460 -2449"

Location:

Open Hole

2310' FNL &
330* FEL of
Sec. 31, T-228,
R-28E, Eddy Co.

8 5/8"

4 1/2"

8 5/8" 8 369'

4 1/27 @ 2436’

8 5/8" - 250

4 1/2¢ -500

8 5/8"- c.t.8.*

2456* (Log)

2437 -2456"
Open Hole

1650' FSL &
330' FEL of

Sec. 31, T-228,
R-28E, Eddy Co,

* Circulated to Surface

Orla Petco,lInc.
#3 Gourley-Federal

Eastland Oil Co.
State No. 1

8 5/8"

4 172"

s/8" @ 370°

1/2" @ 2494’

5/8" - 250

1/2% - 500

5/8%- ¢c.t.8.*

1/2"- c.t.s.*

2507 (Log)

24942 2504°
Open Hole

990' FNL &
330* PEL of
Sec. 31, T-228,
R-28E, Eddy Co.

8 5/8"

4 1/2%

5/8* @ 379'

1/2" @ 2512°

5/8'" - 250

1/2% - 300

5/8"" c.t's‘*

1/2%- c.t.s.*

2512* (Log)

2469° - 2479°
perforations

2160' FSL &
330' FWL of
Sec. 32, T-228,
R-28E, Eddy Co.




EXHIBIT 4

Eastland 0il Company
H.G, Faulk No, 1

Casing strings:

8 s/8"
4 /2

Setting Depths 8 5/8" @ 376"

4 1/2" @ 2491

Sacks of Cement: 8 5/8" w/ 250 sx

4 172" w/ 200 sx
Cement Top: 8 5/8" - c.t.s.

4 172" - 1350* ( Cale.)

Total Depth: 2504' ( Log )
Producing Interval: 2491°'-2504°

Open Hole
Location: 990" ®SL & 330" FWL

of Sec. 32, T-22S, R-28E,
Eddy County, N.M,

( continued )
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EXHIBIT S

PERTINENT INFORMATION PERTAINING TO
ORLA PETCO # 4 GOURLEY-FEDERAL

PROPOSED SALT WATER DISPOSAL WELL

1) Fluid to be injected into the Ramsey Sand from 2486'-2508'.
2) Type of Eluid to be injected-- Salt Water,
3) Volume to be injected-- Approximately 500-600 barrels per day.

4) Source of injected fluid-- Salt water produced along with oil from
operators nearby wells which produce from
this same Ramsey Sand, the uppermost
member of the Bell Canyon formation of the
Delaware Mountain Group of the Permian Age.




EXHIBLIT 6

SUPPORTING DATA FOR REQUESTED

SURPACE INJECTION PRESSURE

* % k *k

Fracture pressure of the Ramsey Sand, based on instant shut-in pressures
for the wells listed below, was calculated to be 1175 psi.

Orla Petco, Inc. No. 1 Gourley-Federal - 1150#
Orla Petco, Inc. No. 2 Gourley-Federal - 1150#
Orla Petco, Inc. No. 3 Gourley-Federal - 12504

All of these wells are offsets to the proposed water disposal well and were
completed as oil producers from the Ramsey Sand, -

Gradient of the fraccure fluid was .35#/ft., whereas gradient of the formation
water we will dispose is .4S#/ft.

R o The calculated difference betwean these gradients, at injection level ( 2500' )
o would be 2504,

1175# ( fracture pressure of this formation ) less 2504 (calculated difference
between gradients) leaves 925# as the maximum surface injection pressure in
. order to stay below the fracture pressure of the injection formation,

We would like to be allowed, if necessary, to inject at surface pressures
up to 9004,

“s' '{\"‘“,v

'™




paza ""ALLIBURTON DIVISION LABORATORY
’ HALLIBURTON SERVICES (
MIDLAND DIVISION
HOBBS., NEW MEXICO 88240

LABORATORY WATER ANALYSIS No.. W28-342 —
To Orla Fetros Inc. Date. L-8-78
F.0. Box 1383 This report is the property of Halliburton Company and neither t

it nor any part thereof nor & copy thereof is to be published
or disclosed without first securing the express written approval

Midland, Tx 79702 of laboratory management; it may however, be used In the
course of regular business operations by any person or concern

and employees thereof receiving such report from Ralliburton

Company.
: 4-7-78
Submitted by Bucky Ritchie Date Rec _
Well No Fardue #1 Depth Formation
County. .. Field Source.
.076 @ 74°F
Resistivity ...
1.074
Specific Grovity ... —
6.5
PH
Calcium (Ca) ... 8100 *MPL
Magnesium (Mg) ... Low -
Chlorides (CV) .. 69590
Sulfates (SO,) oo Low
Bicarbonates (HCO,) .. 220
R Soluble lron (Fe) ... Nil
: S _
- &7 i
‘ Remarks: *Milligrams per liter

.“f ek e
Pty

Respectfully submitted,

Anolysr:,_ﬁz Azgd

cC:

S, HALLIBURTON CCMPANY

By

CHEMIST

NOTICE

THIS REPORT 1S LIMITED TO THE DESCRIBED SAMPLE TESTED. ANY USER OF THIS REPORT AGREES THAT HALLIBURTON SHALL
NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE, WHETHER IT BE TO ACT OR OMISSION, RESULTING FROM SUCH REFORT OR ITS USE.
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ORLA PETCO, INC.

£ 0.BOX 1383, MIDLAND, texas 79702
TELEPHONE 915 684-4762

April 16, 1979

0il Conservation Division
State of New Mexico

State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Application to dispose of salt water

by injection into a porous formation.
* k k k Kk k

Orla Petco, Inc. #4 Gourley-Federal,
Nw/4 SE/4 Sec. 31, T-228, R-28E,
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Attached, in triplicate, is Commission Form C-108 which we hereby submit and
ask to be put on the docket for the next applicable Commission hearing.

We also include herewith copies of the following which we propose to use as
exhibits at the hearing:

1) A plat showing the locatdon of the proposed injection well and the location

of all other wells within a radius of two miles from it and showing the forwations
from which said wells are producing. The plat shows also the names of all lessees
within said two mile radius.

2) A copy of the electric log of the Orla Petco No. 4 Gourley-Federal (the pro-
posed injection well).

3) A copy of a diagrammatic sketch of the proposed injection well,

4) A tabular suwmary of all wells within one-half mile of the injection
well which penetrate the injection zone. There is one plugged and abandoned
well within the said one-half mile radius. ’ -

5) A copy of a list of other pertinent information.
6) A copy of supporting data for surface injection pressure.

Please advise us of the date set for this requested hearing.

Very truly yours, ‘
-lt,(«.kg\) i C - l;//‘_, /:{‘AAJ: f'\
{James M.C. Ritchie, Ur.

Orla Petco, Inc,

Enclosures
JMCRjr/mm
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*:.:'5::’ Form C-108
; Revised 3-1-6%

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY iNJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMAT{ON

FOPI.;AWI B i - i ACDRESS - T T T T T e T )
Orla Petco, Inc, P.O. Box 1383, Midland, Texas 79702
TTASC WANT ] '_‘ T T wetuweT T FlEio N CouNTY
Gourley-Federal ) Herradura Bend (Delaware) Eddy
LOCATION -
UNIT LETTER J —_— ¢ WELL IS LOCATED _ 231,0A e FEET FROM THE SOUth LINL AND 1650 FEEY FROM THE
East LINE, SECTION 31 Yownsuie 228 RANGE 28E HMPM. _
CASING AND TUBING DATA
NAME OF STRING S1Z€ SEYTING OEPTH SACKS CEMENT TOP OF CEMENT TOP DETERMINED BY
SURFACE CASING
8 5/8" 355 250 sx surface circylated
) INTERMEDIATE
LONG 3TAING
b 1/2¢ 2485 400 sx surface circulated
UBING KRAME, MODEL AND OEPTH OF TUBING PACKER
Proposed 2 3/8" 2476 Baker Tension Packer & 2450
MAME OF PROPOSELD INJECTION FORMAYIOR YOP OF FORMATIOK BOTYOM OF FORMAYION
Ramsey Sand of the Bell Canyon Formation 2498 2508' TD
1S INJECTION THAODUGH TUBING, TASING, OR ANNULUS? PERFORATIONS OR OPEN HOLE] PROPOSTLO INYERVAL(S) OF INJECTION
Tubing Open Hole 2498' -2508"
IS THIS A NEW WELL OGRILLED FOR IF ANSWER IS RO, FOR WHAT PURPOST WAS WELL ORIGINALLY DRILLEDY HAS WELL EVER BCTEN PERFORAYED N ANY
DISPOSALY ZONE OTNE," THAN THE PROPOSEOD INJEC-
. . . . L, TION ZONE?
; No Drilled for oil, not economically feasible - No
) . & LISY ALL SUCH PERFORATED INTERVALS AND SACKS OF CEMENT USED YO SEAL OFF OR SQUEEZE £ACH Operate.
. , 1 None
x DEPTH OF BOTTOM OF DEEPEST DEPTH OF BOYTYOM OF NEXT KHIGHER DEPTH QOF TOP OF MEXT LOWERXR
i - 'ﬁES‘N WATER ZOKE IN THIS AREA OJL OR GAS XONE IN YHIS AREA O1L OR GAS ZONE IN TRIS AREA . L
: 200" None 3297
ANTICIPATED DALY § MINIMUM T MAXTMUM OPER OR CLOSED YYPE SYSTEM 1S INJECTION TO BE BY GRAYIYY OR APPROX. PRESSUREKE (PSI0O
. l(:J.ELCsY;OK voLume | 1 PRESSURE?
! 250 ! 600 Open Pressure 800 psi
i ANSWER YES OR KO WHETHER THE FOLLOWING WATERS ARL MIN- TwaTER YO BE DISPOSED OF NATIURAL WATER IN DISPO~ ARE WATER ANALYSES ATTACKEDT
ERALIZED TO SUCH A DEGREE AS TO BE UNFIT FOR DOMESTIC, ' ¥V SAL ZONE
STOCLK, IMRICATIOK, OR OTHER CENERAL USE — ) ] -
\ L Yes . . Yes No-Not available
i] NAME AND ADDRESS OF SURFACE OWNER (OR LESSEE, IF STATE CR FECERAL LAND} .
_ Bureau of land Management - 1717 West Second Street, P.0Q. Box 1397, Roswell, New Mexico 882
hd LIST NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL OP(RAYORS WIYRIR ONE-KALF (f) MILE OF THIS INJECTIOR WELL

Eastland 0il Company- Drawer 560, Midland, Texas 79702

. ;
t Cities Service 0il Company- P.0O. Box 1919, Midland, Texas 79702
Fe
! TR
i S= T
1
. !
Y i
AR -
L
‘____ ;, MAYD SCNITES OF YUK S0P IFATIAN ﬁfl’ll" SURFACE OWNER T EACH OPERATOR WITHIN ORE-XHALF MILE
) i |SEXTY Y0 EacH OF THE FoLLOWING? \ 1OF tHi> mevLe
F: 3 . .
: ! Yes - L Yes o
- JARE THL FOLLOWING ITEMS ATTACHED Y6 | PLAY OF AREA VEvecTRICAL LoOG VOIAGRAMMATIC SKETCH OF WELL
YALS APPLICATION {SEE HULE 701-D) 1 ' '
1
. \ Yes : Yes M Yes
I hereby certify thar the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.
D V) [
; . C Qﬂb{ L’W Field Superintendent _ April 1, 1979
f {Signature) ! {Title) N (Dn{c)
A\ 3 P =
NOTE: Should waivers from the swface owner and all operators within one-half mile of the proposed injection well not accompany this application, the New
Mexico Qil Conservetion Commission will hald the application for @ period of 15 days from the date of receipt by the Commission’s Santa Fe office. If
at the end of the 15 ~dey waiting peried no protest Ras been received by the Santa Fe office, the application will be processed. If a protest is received,
L the application will be set for hearing, if the applicont sc regucsis. 3ZE RULE 201,
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ORLA PETCO, INC.

P. ©.80X i1383, MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702
TELEPHONE 915 .684-—4762

' April 16, 1979

0il Conservation Division
State of New Mexico

State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Application to dispose of salt water
by injection into a porous formation.
* k k ok K *
Orla Petco, Inc. #4 Gourley-Federal)
NW/4 SE/4 Sec. 31, T-228, R-28E, "
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Attached, in triplicate, is Commission Form GC-108 which we hereby submit and
ask to be put on the docket for the next applicable Commission hearing.

We also include herewith copies of the following which we propose to use as
exhibits at the hearing:

1) A plat showing the locatdon of the proposed injection well and the location

of all other wells within a radius of two miles from it and showing the formations
from which said wells are producing. The plat shows also the names of all lessees
within said two mile radius,

2) A copy of the electric log of the Orla Petco No. 4 Gourley-Pederal (the pro-
posed injection well).

3) A copy of a diagrammatic sketch of the proposed injection well.

4) A tabular summary of all wells within one-half wile of the injection
well which penetrate the injecition zone. There is one plugged and abandoned
well within the said one-half mile radius. i -

5) A copy of a list of other pertinent information.
6) A copy of supporting data for surface injeciion pressure,

Please advise us of the date set for this requested hearing.

Very truly yours,
taes [ € Jdlelea N
Dames M,C, Ritchie, Jr.
Grla Perco, Inc,
Enclosures
JMCRjr/an




Form C-108
; Revised 3-1-68

NEW MEXICO OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMATION

OPLRAYOR T - T T ADDRESS T T T
Orla Petco, Inc, P,0. Box 1383, Midland, Texas 79702
TCAs T WAL 4 - B B Y T T N T I - COUNTY
Gourley-Federal ) Herradura Bend {(Delaware) Eddy
LOLATION B 8 B — e ot
URIY LETTER ___w___g*___ L WELL 1S LOCATCLD ____2_310 — _—FEEY FAOM YTHE ___g_(.)Uth —LINE AND 1650 FELT FROM THE
East LIKE, SECTION 31 _ nmus\;lv 228 RANGE 28E WP,
CASING AND TUBING DATA
NAME OF SYRING SIZE SETTING DEPTH SACKS CEMENT TOP OF CEMENT TOP DETERMINED BY
SURFACE CASING
8 5/8" 355" 250 sx surface circulated
INTERMEDIATE
LONGE STRING
4 1/2 24861 400 sx surface circulated
“ TUBING KAME, MODEL AND DEPTH OF TUBING PACKEN
3 Proposed 2 3/8" 2476 Baker Tension Packer @ 2u450°
H NAME OF FROPOSED INJECTYION FORMATIOR YOP OF FORMAYION BOYTOM OF FORMATION
i
! Ramsey Sand of the Bell Canyon Formation 2498 2508' 1D
H IS INJECYION THROUGH TUBING, CASING, OR ANRULUS?Y PERFORATIONS OR OPER NOLE' PROPOSED INTEAVAL{S) OF IRJECTION
: Tubing Open Hole 2498+ -25038"
! 13 TRIS A NEW WELL DRILLED FOR IF ANSWER IS NO, FTOR WHAT PURPOSE WAS WELL ORIGINALLY DRILLED? lkAS WELL EVER SBLEN PERFORATED IN ANY
] DISPOSALY ZONE OTHE’R THAN THE PROPOSED INJEC-
i - R . . L TION ZONE?
i No Drilled for oil, not economically feasible A No
LISY ALL SUCH PERFORATED INTERVALS AND SACKS OF CEMENY USED TO SCAL OFF OR SQUELIS EACH Operate.
Rone
DEPTH OF BOTYOM OF DEEPEST DEPYH OF BOYTTOM OF NEXY HIGHER DEPTH OF TOP OF REXYT LOWER
- FAESH WAYER XONE IN THIS AREA OlL OR GAS ZONE (N THIS AREA OfL OR CAS ZOKE (N THIS AREA . A
i : 200° None 3297
l ANTICIPATED DAILY | MIKIMUM TMAl'-lMUM OPLy OR CLOSED TYPL SYSTEM 1S INJECTION YO 8E BY CRAVITY OR APPROX. PRESSURE (Pslo
! ll:J‘tLCsYl,on YOLUME | 1 FPRESSURET
.+ 250 ! 600 Open Pressure 800 psi
3 ANSWER YES OR MO WHETHER YHE FOLLOWING WAYERS ARE MIN- lWA‘lER TO BE DISPOSFD OF HATURAL WATEA )N DISPO~ ARE WATER ANALYSES ATYACHEDY
‘ L RS R S AR
% . . - . . »
] Yes No-Not available

Yes \

|8
NAME AND ADDRESS OF SURFACE OWRER (OR LESSEE, tF SYATE OR FECERAL LAND)

Bureau of Land Management - 1717 West Second Sireet, P.O.

: LIST NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL OPERAYORS WITKIN ONE-HALF () MILE OF THIS IKJECYION WELL

] Box 1397, Roswell, New Mexico 882

. i Eastland Oil Company- Drawer 560, Midland, Texas 79702
i
P % Cities Service 0il Cowpany- P.0. Box 1919, Midland, Texas 79702
'%
~ E
K -8 — —
AT -
X id
?n :: Q\ HAYE COPILS OF THIS APPLICATION BEEN T SURAFACE OWNER T EACH OPERATOR WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE
‘#t.; B3 SENY YO EACH CF THNE FOLLOWING? H 1 OF THIS WELL
! Yes - : Yes 4
- ARE THML PULCTW LT ITEveS BYTACKED YQ—T PLAT OF AREA L] ELECTRICAL LOG jI)IAGRAMMAYI( SKETYCH OF WELL
Y THIS APPL\CAY(ON {sTc RULE 7018~ a8} f ) i
t ] ¥
L Yes L Yes i Veco

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

A/r(‘ /Zﬂu}\

Field Superintendent

April 16, 1979 —

(Signature}

{Title)

(Date)

L ——-

\I
NOTE: Should waivers from the surfoce ouner and all operators within one-holf mile of the proposed injection well not accumpony this applxcanon, the New
Mexico Qil Conscruvation Commission will hold the application for a period of 15 days from the date of receipt by the Commission's Santa Fe office. If
at the end of the 15 - day uaiting period no protest has been received by the Santa Fe office, the application will be processed. If a protest is received,

the application will be set for kearing, if the applicont se regucsis. 5C2E RULE 701,
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Cemmea
Vann

Engineerea Ol anc Gas Well Compietions’

Ry Log

Mx\x\mq .*N

J.:v?-l -

[ S

S

| FILING NO. : M m‘ m T
COMPANY oxrb vmano. Hzo- .\.Av‘ ERRENN ,v“rll JI IRENS ] AU#!MV
wew  _GOURLEY FEDERAL #4 - - i o T
- | _ AEREN ] RER|
FIELD HERRADURA BEND ! K t " T
county _EDDY sraze __ NEM MEXICO T | T | | U T
LOCATION:  2310' FSL & 1650 FEL OTHER SERVICES: 1l 1] alﬂl _ / ;mﬂ
NONE | 1] Tl TN | ‘
sec_ 31 wp 2275 __ace 28-E | | - B
 AMANENT DATUM ; m _m 5 ecev. 3068 ELEV.; K B. T w
hG MEASURED FROM FT. ABOVE PEAM. DATUM O.F.
LILLING MEASURED FROM D F 63068
e 1/12/79 1/12/79 ; 1
[N NO. ONE (2") ! H aRsnEEEEE -
7€ LOG GAMMA RAY QFL. (CASED & OPENFHOLE) | -
FPTH—ORILLER - - || |
EPTH—LOGGER 2508 " {2508 o
TTOM LOGGED INTEAVAL 25077 25077 " 3 = 3 8
bP LOGGED INTERVAL SURF, 2350° T
PE FLUID IN MOLE DRY DRY ” i
SALINITY. PPM CL ~ - - [
DENSITY - - o ! ! \ M
LEVEL EMPTY. 1 _EMPTY i I~ -1~ ”
AX. REC. TEMP. DEG F.’ - - b ~ ;
PERATING RIG TIME 2 HRS., 3% HK, B T v
ECORDED BY K, WHITMIRE K, WHITMIRE I - e
'TNESSED 8Y MR, KENNEDY MR, KENMEDY m
UN BORE-—-MOLE RECORD CASING RECORD
NO. B8!7 FROM TO SI12E WGT. FROM TO
8 5/8'1 SURF, 3527 /8" SURF, 352"
8" 352! TD
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EXHIBIT 4

Orla Petco, Inc. Orla Petco, Inc. Orla Petco,Inc. Eastland 0il Co. £
#1 Gourley-Federal #2 Gourley-Federal #3 Gourley-Federal State No, 1

Casing strings: 8 s5/8" 8 5/8" 8 5/8" 8 5/8"
L7227 4 1/2" 4 172" L 172" )
E Setting Depth: 8 5/8"-365° 8 s/8" @ 369' 8 5/8* € 370' 8 5/8* @ 379°
! 4 1/2%-2442° 4 1/2% @ 2u436" 4 1/2" @ 2494° 4 172 e 2512
Sacks of Cement: 8 5/8" - 250 8 5/8% - 250 " 8 5/8* - 250 8 5/8" - 250
4 1/2" - 125 4§ 1/2* -500 4 1/2% - 500 L 172+ - 300
Cement Tops: 8 5/8" - cirec. to 8 5/8"- c.t.s.* 8 5/8"- c.t.s.* 8 5/8"- c.t.s.*
surface.
4 172" - 1700* (ecale.) 4 1/2"- c.t.s.* 4 1/2"- c.t.s.* 4 1/2"- c.t.s.*
Total Depth: 2449(Log) 2456 (Log) 2507* (Log) 2512 (Log)
Producing Interval: 24U6°-2u449° 2437 ' -2456" 2494 2504° 2469~ 2479°
Open Hole Open Hole Open Hole perforations
"1
Location: 2310° FNL & 1650' FSL & 990" FNL & 2160' FSL &
] 330* FEL of 330' FEL of 330" FEL of 330" FWL of
PR § Sec. 31, T-228, - Sec. 31, T-228, Sec. 31, T-225, Sec. 32, T-228,
‘ R-28E, Eddy Co.  R-28E, Eddy Co, R-28E, Eddy Co. R-23E, Eddy Co.
R * Circulated to Surface
N ’ )
5 '
o5
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EXHIBIT & ( continued )

Eastland 0il Company
H,G, Faulk No, 1
Casing strings:

8 5/8"

5 1/2v

Setting Depth: 8 5/8" @ 376"

L 172" @ 2491°

Sacks of Cement: 8 5/8" w/ 250 sx

4 1/2" w/ 200 sx

h Cement Top: B 5/8" - c.t.s.

4 1/2" - 1350* ( calc.)

. Total Depth: 2504 ( log )
% Producing Interval: 2491'-2504"
Open Hole
Location: 990*' PSL & 330" FWL

. of Sec. 32, T-228, R-28E,
Eddy County, N.M,

"'i"(-". -
€y

Kt
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EXHIBIT 6

SUPPORTING DATA FOR REQUESTED

SURFACE INJECTIOR PRESSURE

* * * X

Fracture pressure of the Ramsey Sand, based on instant shut-in pressures
for the wells listed below, was calculated to be 1175 psi.

Orla Petco, Inc. No. 1 Gourley-Pederal - 1150#
Orla Petco, Inc. No. 2 Gourley-Federal - 1150#
Orla Petco, Inc. No. 3 Gourley-Federal - 1250#

All of these wells are offsets to the proposed water disposal well ané were
completed as o0il producers from the Ramsey.Sand. °

Gradient of the fracture fluid was .35#/ft., whereas gradient of the formation
water we will dispose is .u4S#/ft,

The calculated difference between these gradients, at injection level ( 2500' )
would be 250#.

1175# ( fracture pressure of this formation ) less 250# (calculated difference
between gradients) leaves 925# as the maximum surface injection pressure in
order to stay below the fracture pressure of the injection formation.

We would like to be allowed, if hecessary, to inject at surface pressures
up to 900#.
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HALLIBURTON SERVICES
MIDLAND DIVISION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

LALLIBURTON DIVISION LABORATORY('-\

LABORATORY WATER ANALYSIS No._W78-3142
To Orla Fetros Inc. Date. 4-8-78
P.0. Box 1383 This report is the property of Halliburion Company and neither
it nor any part thereof nor a copy thereof is to be published
or disclosed without first securing the express written approval
Midland, Tx 79702 of laboratory management; it may however, be used In the
course of regular business operations by sny person or concern
and employees thereof receiving such report from Halliburton
Company.
itehi 4-7-78"
Submitted by Bicky Ritchie Date Rec (a
Well No._ Fardue #1 Depth Formation
County. Field Source.
.076 @ 74°F
Resistivity
1.074
Specific Gravity
6.5
pH :
Colcium (Ca) 8100 *MPL
Magnesium (Mg) Low
Chlorides (Cl) 69590
Sulfates (SO,) Low
Bicarbonates (HCO )} 220
Soluble iron (Fe) _ Nil

Remarks:

*Milligrams per liter

Respectfully submitted,

Ano|yst:__/W____.

By

HALLIBURTON COMPANY

NOTICE

CHEMIST

THIS REPORT IS LUMIVED TO THE DESCRIBED SAMPLE TESTED. ANY USER OF THIS REPORT AGREES THAT HALLIBURTON SHALL
NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE, WHETHER IT BE TO ACT OR OMISSION, RESULT!NG FROM SUCH REPORT OR ITS USE.
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ORiLA PETCO, INC.

P. ©.BOX 1383, MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702
TELERPHONE 915 684-4762

April 16, 1979

0il Conservation Division
State of New Mexico

State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Application to dispose of salt water
by injection into a porous formation.
* & x x k *
Orla Petco, Inc. #4 Gourley-Fedéral,
NW/4 SE/4 Sec. 31, T-228, R-28E,
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Attached, in triplicate, is Comwmission Form C-108 which we hereby submit and
ask to be put on the docket for the next applicable Commission hearing.

We also include herewith copies of the following which we propose to use as
exhibits at the hearing:

1) A plat showing the locatdon of the proposed injection well and the location

of all other wells within a radius of two miles from it and showing the formations
from which said wells are producing. The plat shows also the names of all lessees
within said two wmile radius.

2) A copy of the electric log of the Orla Petco No. 4 Gourley-Federal (the pro-
posed injection well).

3) A copy of a diagrammatic sketch of the proposed injection well,

4) A tabular suumary of all wells within one-half mile .of the imjection
well which penetrate the injection zone., There is one plugged and abandoned
well within the said one-half mile radius, ‘ -

5) A copy of a list of other pertinent information.

6) A copy of supporiiug data injection pressure.

Please advise us of the date set for this requested hearing.

Very truly yours,

‘.(,u;_, 1h.C /V)L-[Z(JLA),‘ .
Vhaues M.C. Ritchie, Or.
Orla Petco, Inc.

Enclosures
JMCRjr/mn
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RS e RN Form C-108
yRevised 3-1-68

NEW MEXICO OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER RY INIECTION INTC A POROUS FORMATION

GFTAATOR ADDRCSS

Orla Petco, Inc, P.0O. Box 1383, Midland, Texas 79702
Rt wawut K WELL NO. FicLo COUNTY

Gourley-Federal 4 Herradura Bend (Delaware) Eddy
LOCATION -

UNET LETTEAR -.___.___J____.__: wELL 1S Locn:o.___.zil_o_______,_rtn FAOM 'nu:____s.gyL Ling AND._‘_I._GEP_____ FEET FAOM THE
East LINE, SECYIOW 31 ‘owusr;ll’ 228 RANGE 28E NP,
CASING AND TUBING DATA
NAME OF STRING SIZE SETYTING DEPTH SACKS CEMENT TOP OF CEMENT TOP DETERMINED BY ~

SUATACL CASING

L 8 5/8" 355¢ 250 sx surface circulated |
INTERMEDIATYL

LONG STRING

§ 1/2" 2486 400 sx surface circulated

FTusinG - NAME, MODEL AND DEPTH OF TUBING PACKER
" 1 3
Proposed 2 3/8 2476 | __Baker Tension Packer & 2450

"Nkul OF PROPOSED INJECTIOR FORMATION I0P OF FORMATIOR T BOTTOM OF FORMATIONR

Ramsey Sand of the Bell Canyon Formation 24388 2508' TD
IS INJECYION THROUGN TUBING, CASINGOR ANNULUS? PELRAFORATIONRS OR OPEN HOLED PROPOSED (NTERVAL(S) OF INJECTION

Tubing Open Hole 2498 -2508"
IS THIS A KEW WELL DRILLED FOR IF ANSWER I5 NO, FOR WHAY PURPOSE WAS WELL ORIGINALLY DRILLED? HAS WELL EVER BLER PERFORATED [N ANY
DISPOSALY ZOHNE OTHER THAN THE PROPOSLOD INJEC-

. - - . \TION 2ONEY
No Drilled for oil, not economically feasible S No
LISY ALL SUCH PERFOMATED INTERVALS ARD SACKS OF CEMENT USED TO SEAL OFF OR SQULEZE EACH
operate,
None

CLPTH OF SOTTOM OF DEEPEST DEPTR OF BOTTOM OF NEXT HIGHER OEPTH OF TOP OF REXT LOWER
FRESKR WATER ZONE IN TRIS AREA OlL OR GAS IONE 1R THIS AREA OiL OR CAS ZONE IN TRIS AREA . I'

. , .

200 None
ANTICIPATED DAILY ! MIMIMUM T maximum OPER OR CLOSED TYPE SYSTEM 1S INJECYION TO BE 8Y CGRAVITY OR APPROX. PRESSURE (PSIO
IHJECTION YOLuUME | 1 N PRESSURE?
(amLs,) 1 250 ' .
. 1 600 Open Pressure 800 p
ANSWER YES OR NO WKETHER THE FOLLOWING WATERS ARE MIN- TwaYER TO BE DISPOSED OF RATURAL WATER IN DISPO~ ARE WATEP ANALYSES ATTACHEDY
ERALIZED TO SUCH A DEGREE AS TO BE UMFIT FOR DOMESTIC, 1 1 SAL Z0KE
STOCK, IRRIGATION, OR OTHER CENERAL USE - . ] I .
Yes N - __Yes No-Not available

)|
NAME AND ADODRESS OF SURFACE OWNER {OR LESSEE, IF STAYE OR FEDERAL LAND])

Bureau of Land Management - 1717 West Second Streetl P.O. Box 1397, Roswell, New Mexico 8820]

LIST NAMES AXD ADDRESSES OF ALL OPERATORS WITHIN ONE-HALF () MILE OF THIS INJECTION WELL

Eastland 0il Company- Drawer 560, Midland, Texas 79702

Cities Service Oil Compang- P.0O. Box 1919, Midland, Texas 79702

MAVE COPLES OF THIS APPLICATION BEEN ISURFAC( OWNER thtH OPERATOR WITHIN ONE-KALF MILE
SENY TO CLACH OF THE FOLLOWING? 1 1 OF THIS WELL
- '
: Yes - ' Yes .
ARE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS aYvacven vo Frolaz7cr Aria "ELECTRICAL LOG 'DIACRAMMAYIC SKETCH OF WELL
THIS APPLICATION (SELE RULE 701-B) ! b ]
. ] ] 1
b Yes b Yes " Yes

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

/41 ¢ é%il&l Field Superintendant ___April 1&, 1979

(Signature) (Title) (Date)

“V
NOTE: Should uaivers from the swioce ouner end cll operators within one-half mile of the proposed injection well not accompany this applicauon, the New

Mexico Qil Conservation Commission will hold the application for a period of 15 days from the date of receipt by the Commission’s Santa Fe office. If
at the end of the 15 - day wxiling period no protest has been received by the Santa Fe office, the application will be processed. If o protest is received,

the application will be set for hearing, if the applicont s reguesis. STE RULE 701
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FILING NO.

® Y
Deabody Vann

Engineerea Onand Gas Well Compretions:

SXHIBIT ﬂm

j

s««-%&ﬁ Log

]

—
_*____

— g

!
C

—_— i —

————teee

company _ORLA PETCO, INC. _ AERRERE s
wew,  _GOURLEY FEDERAL #4 - - Jr L_n h | 1
eo  HERRADURA BEND T SERRE T i
COUNTY EODY STATE NEW MEXICO _ 4 Nn R m | |
-{me ﬁl.. | SRy J,In b—4 .l.‘.l\l.v m NS U PR oy S
LOCATION: 2310' FSL & Hmmo_ FEL QOTHER SERVICES: 1 Iﬁll.w _ \wnli | * _ ﬂ* ) 4.
NONE i i N I
RN 1. AR B h I
sec_ 31 Twp —22=8 _pge_ 28- . II--M-W _ﬁ J“ “ K .I /
B TN AT
RMANENT DATUM. w W 5 gLev. 3068 ELEV. K 8. e _ . : __ V 1
G MEASURED FROM FT. ABOVE PERM, DATUM D.F. 2t ! ,_
ILLING MEASURED FROM D F 6L 3060 | ) \
ATe 1/12/79 1/12/79 w T
[UN NO. ; 1J; L“ -
PE Lo GAMMA RAY CALIN. (CASED & OPENIHOLE) L | L
CPTH~DRILLER - = —" | ~ ‘ |
EPTH—LOGGER 2508 2508 — : :
OTTOM LOGGED INTERVAL 26507" 25077 1 3 R 3 b4 %
JP LOGGED INTERVAL ~ SURF, 2350 i <
YPE FLUID IN HOLE DRY I DRY ! T N
SALINITY. PPM CL - | ;
DENSITY - - E
LEVEL EMPTY _EMPTY 5 EEN
<AX. REC. TEMP. DEG £’ - - !
PERATING RIG TIME ~ 2 HRS,., >3 HR, }
ECORDED BY K, WHITHMIRE K, WHITMIRE i 1 5
ATNESSED BY MR, KENNEDY MR, KENMEDY R
RUN BORE—~HOLE RECORD CASING RECOAD
NO. | it FROM TO sizé | warT. FROM TO
8 5/81 SURF, 352! 5/8" SURF, 352!
8" 3521 1D |
, TN
—1 =Y

ik




_ORLA PeTeo ,INc.
Gourley- FEbrrAL *4

EXHisr # 3

O

A A A A

<——_—- s f/g " CASING CemenTED WITH 250 3K,
CiCOlATED TO SURFACE i

SO

R S S S S O O T OSSN SSSSSNSANASNANN

q*.
Ji
’ iT(\Y\\\5\\\\\\§\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

n AR
3% casing set at 355

N
<~ :_ N |
- < t ’ . o . j ‘ |
23/? "tobine ser at Q‘f_?ll // 546_,_. L/%. ' Chs i CEmERTED WITH v%o Sx
‘, PacKen at :Jl/-s o) | é; %% _ _
f - 2% g7
N1 ce e e e m ey e s // R //
¥4 2% 5’4
. 25 7%
1. ol ¢
) 1
uh" Casg Sedae Z 5’2
Q49 - - | ,
4 OPEN Hole - 496 - 2508
. TD- aso3’ (Los)
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Total Depth:

EXHIBIT 4

Eastland 0Oil Co.

Orla Petco, Inc, Orla Petco, Inc. Orla Petco,Inc.
#1 Gourley-Federal #2 Gourley-Federal #3 Gourley-Federal State No, 1
Casing strings: 8 5/8" 3 5/8" 8 5/8" 8 5/8"
4 1/72% b 1/2¢ 4 172" 4 172" -

Setting Depth:t 8 5/8"-365'

L 17292442

Sacks of Cement: 8 5/8'" - 250

4 1/2" - 125

8 5/8" - circ,
surface.
4 1/2" - 1700*

Cement Tops:

2449 (Log)

Producing Interval: 2446°'-2L449"'

Open Hole
Location: 2310' ENL &
330" FEL of

Sec. 31, T-228,
R-28E, Eddy Co.

8 5/8" & 369°

4 1/2" @ 2436°

8 5/8* - 250

4 1/2* -500

to 8 5/8"- c.t.s.*

(calc.) 4 1/2"- c.t.s.*
2456* (Log)

2437 -2456"
Open Hole

1650 FSL &
330'FEL of

Sec. 31, T-22S,
R-28E, Eddy Co,

* Circulated to Surface

L

5/8° @ 370"

172" @ 2494
578" - 250
1/2» - 500

S/8"- c.t.s.*

1/2"- c.t.s.*

2507 (Log)

24942 2504

Open Hole
990° L&
330" FEL of

Sec. 31, T-2285,
R-28E, Eddy Co.

5/8* @ 379

1/2" @ 2512°

5/8* - 250

1/2* - 300

5/8"- ¢c.t.s.*

1/2%- c.t.s.*
2512% (Log)

2469~ 2479°
perforations

2160* PSL &
330*' PWL of
Sec. 32, T-228,
R-28E, Eddy Co.




EXHIBIT &4 ( continued )

Eastland Oil Company

H,.G, Faulk No, 1 I

Casing strings:
’ 8 5/8"
: b 1/2v
| Setting Depth: 8 5/8" @ 376’

y 1/2 @ 2491°

Sacks of Cement: 8 5/8" w/ 250 sx
| ¥ 1/2" w/ 200 sx
é Cement Top: 8 5/8" - c.t.s.
| B 172 - 1350 ( Calc.) : 3
! Total Depth: 2504 ( lLog ) ‘

Producing Interval: 2491°'-2504' ’ ‘ I
Open Hole ;

by

Location: 990' ®SL & 330’ FWL
. of See. 32, T-22S, R-28E,
Eddy County, N.M.
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EXHIBIT 5

PERTINENT INFORMATION PERTAINING TO
ORLA PETCO # 4 GOURLEY-FEDERAL

PROPOSED SALT WATER DISPOSAL WELL

1) Fluid to be injected into the Ramsey Sand from 2u4B6'-2508",
2) Type ov fluid to te injected-- Salt Water.
3) Volume to be injected-- Approximately 500-600 barrels per day.

4) Source of injected fluid-- Salt water produced along with oil from
operators nearby wells which produce from
this same Ramsey S8and, the uppermost
nember of the Bell Canyon formation of the
Delaware Mountain Group of the Permian Age.
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EXHIBIT 6

SUPPORTING DATA FOR REQUESTED

SURFACE INJECTION PRESSURE

* * * %
2

; Fracture pressure of the Ramsey Sand, based on instant shut-in pressures
: for the wells listed below, was calculated to be 1175 psi.

Orla Petco, Inc. No. 1 Gourley-Federal - 1150#
Orla Petco, Inc. No. 2 Gourley-Federal - 1150#
Orla Petco, Inc. No. 3 Gourley-Pederal - 1250#

All of these wells are offsets to the proposed water disposal well and were
completed as oil producers from the Ramsey. Sand, °

Gradient of the fracture fluid was .35#/ft., whereas gradient of the formation
water we will dispose is .u45#/€t.

- The calculated difference between these gradients, at injection level ( 2500% )
- ’ e would be 250#,

1175# ¢ fracture pressure of this formation ) less 250# (calculated difference
between gradients) leaves %254 as the maxiwmum surface injection pressure in
order to stay below the fracture pressure of the injection formation.

We would like to be allowed, if ﬁecessary, to inject at surface pressures
up to 900#.




13424, ."*ALLIBURTON DIVISION LABORATORY .
X HALLIBURTON SERVICES ( '
MIDLAND DIVISION
HOBES, NEW MEXICO 88240

LARORATQRY WATER ANAIYSIS No._W78-32

To Orla Fetros Inc. Dme_wb'“g" 78 —

P.0. Box 1}83 . ) This report is the property of Halliburton Company and neither
It nor any part thereof nor a copy thereof is to be published |

or disclosed without first securing the express written approval

Midland, Tx 29702 of laboratory managerent; H may however, be used In the

- course of regular business operations by any person or concern

and employees thereol receiving such report from Halliburton

Company.
{tchi Y-7-78
* Submitted by Bucky Ritchie . Date Rec [
b Well No. Pardue #1 Depth Formation__
. County. Field Source
.076 @ 74°F
Resistivity
1.074
Specitic Gravity
6.5
pH :
Calcium (Ca) 8100 *MPL
Magnesium (Mg) Low )
Chlorides (Cl) 69590
. Sulfates (SO,) Low _
Bicarbonates (HCO ) ~ 220
Soluble Iron (Fe) Nl
Remarks: . *Milligroms per liter

Respectfully submitted,

Analyst: HALLIBURTON COMPANY
CC:

By

CHEméT
NOTICE

THIS REPORT IS LIMITED TO THE DESCRIBED SAMPLE TESTED. ANY USER OF THIS REPORT AGREES THAT HALLIBURTON SHALL
HOT BE LIAELE FUR ANY 1.0SS OR DAMAGE, WHETHER IT BE TO ACT OR OMISSION, RESULTING FROM SUCH REPORT OR ITS USE.




13414 . - "ALLIBURTON DIVISION LABORATORY /-,
. HALUIBURTON SERVICES C
MIDLAND DIVISION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

LABORATORY WATER AINALYSIS No._W78-342 —

| To Orla Fetros Inc. Date L-8-78
| P.0. Box 1383 . This report is the property of Halliburlon Company and neither
- It nor any part thereof nor 8 copy thereof Is to be published

or disclosed without first securing the express written approval

Hidland. Tx ?9?02 of laboratory management; it may however, be used In the
course of regular business operations by any person or concern

and employees thereof receiving such report from Halliburton

1 ' Company.
,é i tohs 4-7-78"
. Submitted by Bucky Ritchie Date Rec -7
Well No._ Fardue # Depth Formation_
Counfy Field Source
: .076 @ 74°F
| Resistivity
1.074
Specific Gravity
k | 6.5
3 ! pH -
Calcium (Ca) 8100 *MPL
Mognesivm {Mg) . Low .
Chlorides (Cl) 69590
n \_/
"] sulfates (5O,) Low
Bicarbonates (HCO ) : 220
_ Soluble Iron (Fe) Nil
Remorks: A _ . *Milligrams per liter

Respectfully svubmitted,

j Anolyqﬂ@@@é_wm_ HALLIBURTON COMPANY
! cC:

By S

CHEMIST

NOTICE

THIS REPORT IS LIMITED TO THE DESCRIBED SAMPLE TESYED. ANY USER OF THIS REPORT AGREES THAT HALLIBURTON SHALL
NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE, WHETHER IT BE TO ACT OR OMISSION, RESULTING FROM SUCH REPORT OR ITS USE.
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STATE OF NnW MEXICO
HNERGY AND MINERALS DEPAWINENT
OXY, CORSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MARITER CF THE H3EARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

i CONSIDERING:

l

crSE no, 6562

Order No. R- '_Qb__7

- e A v = At

e

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

APPLICATION OF ORLA PETCO, INC.
FOR SALT WATER DISPOSAL,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

BY THE DIVISION:

e e .

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 13 i

19_79__. at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner _Daniel S. Nutter

-

NOW, on this day of June , 1979 , the Divisioni

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the '

recorendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,

FINDS ¢ -

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by

law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof. ‘
(2) That the applicant, Orla Petco, Inc. s
| is the owner and operator of the Gourley-Federal Well No. 4
located in Unit_J of Section 31 , Township _ 22 South ”"“"3
Range _28 East , tpM, ___Herradura Bend-Delaware Pool |
Eddy County, New Mexico, %

i
|
— e
!
‘

(3) That the applicant proposes to utilize said well to

i e e o A P e i e o ® S e A 4 S % e e e et

formation, with injection into the “MwmfgﬁﬁﬂthSWMWWM““N‘mhnm_.
interval from approximately 2488  feet to wﬂgﬁognm__dfeet.

N P
3l

t \ . . . R o , |
}; (4 That the injection should be accomplished through Zva{

| ~inch plastic lined tubing installed in a packer set at approxi-
! {
mately 4490_““ feet; that the cesing-tubing annuius »ouid be

filled with an inert £luid; and that a pressure cauge or avrroved

leak detection device should be attached to the annulus in ordor

' dispose of produced salt water into the Ramsey Sand of the Be]] Canyon

L




IOp—

to deéternine leakage in the casing, tuvbhing, or packer,

(5) That the injection well or system should be equipped
with a pop-off valve O;T:S;Eptableséigﬁggaﬂw which will
limit the wellhead pressvre on the injection well to no more
than 900 psi.

(6) That the operator should notify the supervisor of

the _“ArteSia district office of the Division of the

date and time of the installation of disposal cquipment so that
the same may be inspected.

{(7) That the operator should take all steps necessary to
ensure that the injected water enters only the proposed injection
intexval and is not permitted to escape to other formations or
onto the surface.

(8) That approval of the subject application will prevent
the drilling of unnecessary wells and otherwise prevent waste
and protect correlative rights,

IT IS5 THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Orla Petco, Inc.

is hereby authorized to utilize its Gourley-Federal Well No. 4

located in Unit_J  of Section_ 3l , Township 22 South
Range 28 East , NvpM, Herradura Bend-Delaware Pool

Eddy County, New Mexico, to dﬁiﬁ?ﬁﬁ10f produced salt water
into the Ramsey Sand of the Bell / yformation, injection to be
accemplished through 23535“__ —-inch tuhing installed in 2

packer set at approximately Q_léso feet, with injection into

the gpen hole  interval fiom approximately 2486 _feet to

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the tubing shall be plastic-iined;

" that the casing-tubing annulus shall ke filled with an inert

fluid; and that a pressure cauvce shall be attached to the annulus




ox the annulus shall be equipped with an approved Jeak delection
device in oxdex to determine leskage in the casing, tubing, or
vacker.

{2} That the injection well or system shall be eguipped

_ device
with a pop-off valve orﬂacceptable swhadddbabe which will
limit the wellhecad pressure on the injection well to no nore
than 700 psi.

(3) That the operator shall notify the supervisor of the
Affffii*_~@istrict office of the bivision of the date and time
of the installation of disposal equipment so that the same may
be inspected.

(4) That the operator shall immediately notify the super-
visor of the Division's Artesia __ district office ot the
failure of the tubing, casing, or packer, in said well or the
leakage of water from or around said well and shall take such
steps as may be timely and necessary 1o correct such failure
or leakage,

(5) That the applicant shall submit monthly reports of
its disposal operations in accordance with Rules 704 and 1120
of the Division Rules and Regulations.

(6) That jurisdiction of this cause is retainred for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.




